From: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR

To: Nicole Z Davis

Subject: FW: For A/g DG approval: Media statements - QTMP contract awards - TMR and Downer
Date: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 4:37:00 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Downer media release - contract signed.docx

Downer contractor media release - Hyundai.docx
Downer contractor media release - CBA.docx

TMR OTMP media release - GM approved.docx
Downer media release - Green Bank.docx

Downer contractor media release - John Holland.docx

From: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 2:28 PM

To: Sally Z Stannard <Sally.Stannard@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Translink Media <Translink.Media@translink.com.au>; Anne E Moffat
<Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Nicole Z Davis <Nicole.Z.Davis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Cameron Y
Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>; Mia N McGaffin <Mia.McGaffin@translink.com.au>
Subject: For A/g DG approval: Media statements - QTMP coniract awards - TMR and Downer

Hi Sally,

Please see attached media statements for your approval regarding the Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program contract awards. One is a TMR media statement and the others are
Downer and Downer sub-contractor media statements. Please note the contract award is
pencilled in for Thursday 22 June.

This has been approved by Peter Milward.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,
Mia

Mia McGaffin

Advisor (Government & Media Relations)

Office of the Deputy Direcior-Geiieral | Translink Division
Department of Transpoit znd Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4231 | P: 07 3338 4438

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Streat | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50C | Brisharie Qld 4001
Mia.McGaffin@iranslink.com.au

www translink.com.au

Www_ tinr gld.gaov.au
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|
Domer Downer EDI Limited
ABN 97 003 872 848
REIa[IOHShIC-S crealing success

Triniti Business Campus
39 Delhi Road
North Ryde NSW 2113

1800 DOWNER
www.downergroup.com

Media/ASX and NZX Release

DATE

DOWNER SIGNS CONTRACT FOR QUEENSLAND TRAIN MANUFACTURING
PROGRAM

Downer EDI Limited (Downer) today announced that it had achieved contractual close on the Queensland
Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP), the largest investment in new rollingstock in Queensland history.

Under the contract, which will generate revenue to Downer of approximately $x.x billion, Downer will deliver:

= Design, manufacture and commissioning of 65 six-car passenqer trains, which will be manufactured
in Queensland

= Design and build of two training simulators

= Design, construction and commissioning of the purpose-built train manufacturing facility at
Torbanlea, in the Fraser Coast region

= Design, construction and commissioning of a raii tacility (for maintenance y and stabling) at Ormeau,
in the Gold Coast region

= Maintenance of the new rollingstock fleet, simufators and the Ormeau maintenance facility for an
initial term of 15 years and a maximum term aof up to 35 years.

Construction of the manufacturing and maintenance tacilities will commence later this year, with all trains
expected to be in passenger service by 2032.

The Chief Executive Officer of Downer, Peter Tompkins, said Downer is proud to be part of this project,
which supports long-term local manufacturing capability in Queensland and will become one of the critical
links for South East Queensland’s public transport system for the 2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic
Games.

“‘Downer’s proven experience in workiing with international rollingstock suppliers and our industry-leading
engineering and maintenance practices gained in the successful delivery of similar projects in New South
Wales and Victoria will be acplied in this new contract,” Mr Tompkins said.

“We look forward to working cicsely with the Department of Transport and Main Roads to deliver this iconic
project for the people of Queensland.”

Authorised for release by Downer’s Chief Executive Officer, Peter Tompkins.

About Deiwner

Downer is the ieading provider of integrated services in Australia and New Zealand and customers are at the
heart of everything it does. It exists to create and sustain the modern environment and its promise is to work
closely with its customers to help them succeed, using world-leading insights and solutions to design, build
and sustain assets, infrastructure and facilities. For more information visit downergroup.com.

Page 1 of 2
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Downer

Relationships creating success

For further information please contact: oo
Media: Not Relevant  General Manager Corporate Affairs i
Investors:|Not Relevant Group Head of Investor Relations

Page 2 of 2
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To Whom It May Concern,

Below is a proposed Korea media publication release about the Queensland
Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) translated into English for review and
approval from the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR).

Media Release

Not Relevant

Media and Public Relations

Date: xx/06/2023

HYUNDAI ROTEM TO SUPPLY EMU IN
QUEENSLAND AUSTRALIA

» [.ocalisation of manufacturing in collaboration with
Australian partner, Downer Group

» Introduction of state—of—the—art accessibility iitiatives
including trzin deployable boarding ramps and height
adjusting technology for improved access for all

passengers

Hyundal Rotem has been named as the successful subcontractor to supply

electric multiple units (EMUSs) in Queensland, Australia.
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On (xdate*), it was announced that Hyundai Rotem, in conjunction with
partner Downer Group, was selected to deliver 65 six—car EMUs — a major
component of the [ | billion (AUD) Queensland Train Manufacturing Program

(QTMP). (Project value to be changed to publicly announced amount)

QTMP is a large scale Queensland Government initiative to meet tiie growing
demand for rail transportation in South East Queensland over the next 10 years.
The project includes a commitment to revitalise local manufacturing by
establishing a manufacturing plant at Torbanlea in the Fraser Coast region, and
a rail facility (for maintenance and stabling) at Ormeau, in the Gold Coast

region,.

As part of the project scope, Hyundai Rotem will deliver the trains through
design, procurement, technology transier for local production, quality

assurance and quality control.

The fleet will significantly increase the number of trains operating in the SEQ
rail network, and will help meet Australia’s Disability Standards for Accessible
Public Transportation Act (DSAPT) by incorporating train deployable boarding
ramps and new height adjustment technology to cater for height discrepancies

between platforms, ensuring low floor accessibility for patrons.
The full fleet is expected to enter service by 2032 in time to provide
convenience to all patrons for the 2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic

Games.

Hyundai Rotem participated in the local bidding, citing its experience in

delivery of overseas train orders and transferring railway vehicle production
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technology to other locations. Hyundai Rotem entered the Australian market in
2016 by successfully obtaining the tender to deliver double—deck intercity
trains for the New South Wales State Government. In 2019 and again in 2021,
the New South Wales government exercised the option to order additional

intercity units.
An official Hyundai Rotem representative stated that, “Through our
experience in the Australian market, we will strive to deliver trains that can be

used with ease and provide comfort to all patrons.”

Photo description: A bird's—eye view of the Queensland train to be delivered

by Hyundai Rotem

RTI-3621 File1 Release ndf - Pace Number: 6 of 130



CBA supports Downer’s Queensland Train Manufacturing Program with its first Green Bank
Guarantee Facility

Downer taps into CBA’s sustainable finance expertise to enable the delivery of a critical
infrastructure asset that will support the future low-carbon economy

Day, Date EARLY JUNE 2023

The Commonwealth Bank has supported Downer EDI Limited (Downer) with a first standalcne Green
Bank Guarantee facility, securing the completion of the Queensland Train Manufacturing PFrogram
(QTMP), the largest investment in rollingstock in Queensland’s history.

Downer, a leading integrated services company that designs, builds and maintains assets,
infrastructure and facilities in Australia and New Zealand, was selected by the Queensland
Government to deliver 65 six-car electric passenger trains, construct a purpose-built manufacturing
facility and a new rail facility, as well as to deliver the ongoing operation and imiaintenance. The
program is helping drive the transition to a low carbon future through the increased use of
electrified transport, which helps to reduce vehicle pollution and traffic congestion.

Downer has secured the project with a $280 million syndicated Green Bank Guarantee facility, the
first such standalone facility in Australia, which gives assurarice to the Queensland Government that
the work will be completed. Downer’s Green Bank Guaranriee facility is also the first such facility to
be aligned to the 2023 update of the Green Loan Principies fiom the Asia Pacific Loan Markets
Association.

“Sustainable finance instruments like Downer’s Green Rank Guarantee facility have a critical role to
play in facilitating big infrastructure projects that fo:n the foundations of our future net zero
economy. That’s why CBA is incredibly proud tc werk with Downer on this innovative sustainable
finance solution that recognises the green credentials achieved by the electrification of the
underlying project while providing assurarice to the Queensland Government,” said CBA
spokesperson.

“Transportation accounts for around one fifth of Australia’s emissions, so shifting to fully electric
passenger trains helps to reduce our carkon dioxide emissions and advance Australia towards our
net zero by 2050 target,” CBA spokesperson added.

The innovative transaction buiids en Downer’s longstanding commitment to sustainability. An early
supporter of sustainable finanice in Australia, Downer issued a sustainability linked loan in 2020
when only a handful of other companies had tapped that market.

“Downer is proud of its reputation as an innovator in working with partners on sustainable financing

i

solutions for its projects,” Downer Group Chief Operating Officer, Peter Tompkins, said.

“This facility is ancther important demonstration of Downer’s commitment to decarbonisation and
the value we can bring to our customers.

“Downer has a critical role to play in the transition to a low-carbon future. We have the unique
skilisets, expertise and experience to help our customers’ journeys towards achieving their net zero
commitments —and we look forward to delivering a number of energy efficiency solutions across the
QTMP project.”

Companies use these Bank Guarantees, also referred to as performance bonds, to give their
customers assurance that contracted work will be completed. In the event the company is unable to
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deliver its contractual obligations, the Bank providing the guarantee will pay a pre-agreed amount to
the customer to allow it cover its additional costs.

A Bank Guarantee facility qualifies as Green when the underlying project it supports provides clear
environmental benefits and meets green criteria as defined by Market Principles. The electric trains
and associated manufacturing and maintenance facilities that underpin Downer’s QTMP praoject
qualify as Green under the APLMA Green Loan Principles’ (GLPs) “Clean Transportation” criteria,
which is defined as electric modes of transport that advance the economy’s transition to a net zero
future.

DNV has provided a Second Party Opinion confirming the alignment of the structure to the GLPs
(pending but expected to occur shortly).

The Green Bank Guarantees will be managed by Downer under its newly established Green Finance
Framework (Framework), detailing its alignment to the GLPs and why bank guarantee facilities are
essential for future low-carbon large-scale infrastructure projects, such as the QTMP.

Downer will manage and report on the Green Bank Guarantees issued under the Framework to
ensure it continue to align with the GLPs. In the event that the Guarantees are called and the facility
is converted to a loan, the loan will be managed as a Green l.can due to its continued alignment to
the GLPs.

Commonwealth Bank served as Sole Green Coordinator {and Agent-tbc] on this transaction, which
included a syndicate other banks.

Following the award of the Queensland Train Manutacturing Program Design, Build and Maintain
contract Downer will manage the largest rail fleet in NSW, QLD and VIC.

[We might add a few points on CBA credentials and commitments in the Sustainability space here,
TBC]
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CONFIDENTIAL
Date of contract award / release TBC: possibly 22 June 2023

Queensland's new trains on track with Downer contract signed

e The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has signed the Design
Build and Maintain Contract with Downer for the Queensland Trair
Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

e The $9.5 billion program will bring train manufacturing back tc Gueensland.

e This announcement unlocks more than 1300 construction and manufacturing
jobs for Queensland.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program will add another chapter to Downer's
rich rail manufacturing history in the Maryborough region with the GTMP Design Build
and Maintain Contract officially awarded to the company.

The Queensland Government is investing $9.5 billion in the program, making it the
largest investment in rail in Queensland’s history.

Downer will deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a gurpose-built manufacturing facility
at Torbanlea and a new rail facility at Ormeau as pait of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway between the Department of Transport and Main
Roads and Downer since they were announced as the preferred applicant for QTMP
in February this year.

As a result of this, additional scope has been added to improve passenger outcomes
and ensure the contract delivers the best cutcome for all Queenslanders.

The 65 trains will be accessible and functional for all passengers with the addition of
Train Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Control to address the gaps between
platforms and trains.

Four bike racks will also be included on each train.

The total value of the QTMP has increased from $7.1 billion since late 2021 due to
the additional scope in the program, and external labour and commodity escalations.

Construction is expected io start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing
facility in Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Quotes attributable to XXX:
"These are 65 new trains built right here in Queensland, for Queenslanders.

"More thari 1300 construction and manufacturing jobs have now been unlocked
across Queensland with the awarding of this contract to Downer, with many of these
jobs avazilable immediately.

“As part of the contract we tasked Downer to make delivering jobs and training for
Queenslanders a priority — particularly in the Maryborough region.

"The Design Build Maintain (DBM) contract is valued at $4.6 billion and includes the
delivery of both the manufacturing and rail facilities, the manufacture of the 65 trains,
and the maintenance of the new trains and facilities for the next 15 years.
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Quotes attributable to XXX:

"The contract includes commitments to local jobs, trainees and apprenticeships, jobs
for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Island people, and supply opportunities and capacity
building for local businesses.

"This program of works will deliver the best trains in Queensland's history and will be
a game-changer for both the Maryborough region and the train manufacturing
industry in Queensland.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'|l start
setting up site compounds there and at Ormeau. This will get the bali rolling for major
construction to begin later this year at both sites.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with
all 65 trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and economic
growth, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Glympic and Paralympic
Games."

More information on the QTMP is available on the TViR website.
Fast facts — Queensland Train Manufacturing Program:
e Construction of 65 six-car passenger trains;

e Construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north
of Maryborough, to build the new trsins;

e Construction of a new rail facility for irain maintenance and stabling in
Ormeau; and

e The ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

ENDS

Fasi Facts: Queensland Train Manufacturing
Program

e The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has
signed the Design Build and Maintain Contract with
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Downer for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program
(QTMP).

The $9.5 billion program will bring train manufacturing
back to Queensland.

o $4.869 billion CAPEX
o $4.597 billion maintenance over 35 years

This announcement unlocks more than 1300 consiruction
and manufacturing jobs for Queensland.

The total value of the Design Build and Maintain Contract
awarded to Downer is $4.6 billion.

These are 65 new six-car passenger traiiis built right in
here in Queensland, for Queenslanders.

The program includes:
o Building 65 six-car passenger trains;

o Construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility at
Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough, to build the new
trains;

o Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance
and stabling in Ormeau; and

o The ongoing operaticn and maintenance of the fleet and
rail facility.

Additional scope has also been added to the QTMP,
including:

o Train Beardiing Bridges;

o Electronic Leveling Control;

o Bike Racks on each train;

o Mainiine connection works Torbanlea;

The total value of the QTMP has increased from $7.1

QTMP has not been immune to the unprecedented
external pressures impacting major projects worldwide.
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e These pressures affecting supply and costs of material
and labour have impacted the total value of the QTMP.

ENDS
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|
Domer Downer EDI Limited
ABN 97 003 872 848
REIa[IOHShIC-S crealing success

Triniti Business Campus
39 Delhi Road
North Ryde NSW 2113

1800 DOWNER
www.downergroup.com

Media/ASX and NZX Release

DATE

AUSTRALIAN-FIRST GREEN SYNDICATED BANK GUARANTEE FACILITY

Downer EDI Limited (Downer) today announced that is has successfully established Australia’s first
standalone Green Syndicated Bank Guarantee Facility to support the delivery of the Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program (QTMP) contract.

A project or contract qualifies for a Green Bank Guarantee if it meets certain eligible criteria that are defined
by market principles.

The 65 six-car electrified trains, manufacturing facility at Torbaniea and maintenance facility at Ormeau,
which will be delivered under the QTMP Design Build and Maintain contract (announced on Xx June 2023),
qualify as eligible green assets under the “Clean Transportation” criteria of the Asian Pacific Loan Market
Association’s Green Loan Principles (2023). Clean Transportation includes modes of transport, such as
electric passenger trains and supporting infrastructure, that advance an economy’s transition to a net zero
future.

The facility has been established with the suppori of Dowrier’s relationship banks: Commonwealth Bank of
Australia; Mizuho Bank; MUFG Bank; ING Bank; and Westpac Banking Corporation.

Downer Group Chief Executive Officer, Peter Tonipkins, thanked the bank group for their support of the new
facility, which reinforces Downer’s strong sustainability credentials.

“This new facility emphasises Downer’s positioin as an industry leader in sustainability,” Mr Tompkins said.
“Downer is uniquely positioned to help our customers achieve their net zero commitments, and we look
forward to delivering a number of er:ergy efficiency solutions across the QTMP project.”

The Green Bank Guarantees wili be ma2naged by Downer under the newly established Green Finance
Framework. Downer was assisted by Commonwealth Bank of Australia in the development of the framework
and also engaged DNV to provide 2 Second Party Opinion confirming the alignment of the new facility to the
Green Loan Principles.

Authorised for release hy Downer’s Chief Executive Officer, Peter Tompkins

About Downer

Downer is the leading provider of integrated services in Australia and New Zealand and customers are at the
heart of everytning it does. It exists to create and sustain the modern environment and its promise is to work
closely witi its customers to help them succeed, using world-leading insights and solutions to design, build
and sustain assets, infrastructure and facilities. For more information visit downergroup.com.

For further information please contact:

. . Not Relevant
Media: Not Relevant | General Manager Corporate Affairs

Page 1 of 2
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Not Relevant
Investors

Group Head of Investor Relations
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JOHN
HOLLAND

John Holland — External Communications Plan
e Queensland Train Manufacturing Program

e Timing of release: TBC

MEDIA RELEASE

John Holland to support a new era of train manufacturing in
Queensland

XX June 2023

John Holland is proud to be partnering with Downer Group and the Queensland Government to
support a new era of train manufacturing through the State-shaping Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program.

On behalf of Downer, John Holland will design, build and ccmmission a state-of-the-art, purpose-
built train manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, in the Fraser Coast region.

This facility will support the delivery of 65 six-car passenger trains for the Queensland rail network.

The unprecedented investment in train manufacturirg for the State will support better train services
and more than 1,300 jobs in Queensland over the lite of the program.

John Holland’s delivery of the Torbanlea manufacturing facility alone is expected to create around
300 direct construction jobs.

The new trains are expected to be delivercd in iime for the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic
Games.

Executive General Manager — Building, David Lehmann, said John Holland was proud to be
leveraging its capabilities in delivering critical infrastructure.

“This new state-of-the-art manuiaciuring facility will become a central hub for train manufacturing in
Queensland, and more specificailv, the Fraser Coast region.

“We’ll create hundreds of jobs during construction of the facility and drive economic growth, and
that’s only the start for this state-shaping program.

“Our expertise in building the facilities our communities need extends from hospitals and stadiums
through to the manutacturing hubs of the future. That's how we transform lives.”

General Manager -- Building QLD, Colin Matthews, said John Holland was excited to begin work on
an incredibly impcrtant project for Queensland.

“This is all about future-proofing Queensland’s manufacturing industry and creating jobs for the
future -- that’s the power of projects like these.

“We have a proud partnership with the Queensland Government to deliver essential infrastructure
across the state and look forward to working with Downer as this project moves into an exciting
new phase.”

Construction on the Torbanlea manufacturing facility is expected to commence later this year.
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JOHN
HOLLAND

For further information:

Not Relevant
Andrew Nelson | National Manager, Media & External Affairs |

andrew.nelson@jhg.com.au

SOCIAL POST

To be used across John Holland external channels:
e Linkedin
e Facebook
e Instagram
COPY BEGINS:
John Holland supports Queensland’s new era of train manufacturing!

We’re proud to be partnering with @Downer and the Queensiand Government to deliver the state-
shaping Queensland Train Manufacturing Program!

On behalf of Downer, @John Holland will design, build and commission a state-of-the-art train
manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, in the Fraser Coast region.

This facility will become a manufacturing hub as Downer delivers 65 six-car passenger trains for
the Queensland rail network.

During construction of the Torbanlea facility, we'il create around 300 new jobs for Queenslanders
and drive economic growth across the Fraser Coast Region.

Supporting the future of public transport in our Olympic city — just one of the many ways we're
transforming lives.

#QueenslandTrainManufacturingProgram #JohnHolland #Downer #FutureofPublicTransport

-ends-
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From: Brydie L Bodnar

To: Nicole Z Davis; James X Murphy
Subject: FW: For approval | Updated media pack: QTMP contract award
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:47:39 PM

Attachments: MEDIA PACK - OTMP Contract Award - 28.06,23.docx
MEDIA PACK - OTMP Contract Award - MIN VERSION.docx

You guys weren’t cced in this one

Sally is now attending in person

Kind regards,

Brydie Bodnar
Acting Chief Operations Officer
Department of Transport and Main Roads

p- 07 3066 1467 | M N0t Relevant

Floor 36 | 1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane QlId 4001

Brydie.L.Bodnar@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

]

Discover the story on the Travelling” by Gilimbaa artwork included in our Acknowledgment staterient above.

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclozure or ietention of Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence
under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994.
Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR <mail.doctrak.media.tmr@tmr.aic.gov.eu>

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:36 PM

To: Sally Z Stannard <Sally.Stannard@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter L Milward <peter.milward@translink.com.au>; Paul Z Hoffmann
<Paul.Z.Hoffmann@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Translink Media <Translink.Media@translink.com.au>; Brydie L 3odnar <Brydie.L.Bodnar@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Cameron Y Leslie
<Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>; Mandy L Bird <Mandv.L.Bird@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: For approval | Updated media pack: QTMP contract award

Hi all,

For your approval, please find attached tniree documents regarding tomorrow’s QTMP media event:
e A clean media pack for Mins;
e A media release with tracked changes; an
e A media pack with tracked changes.

These materials contain input frem the iviC and the team has fact-checked them (approved by Peter Gill). The clean copy incorporates
the team’s changes from the MO’s materials. However, | have also attached the materials sent down by the MO with tracked changes
from the team so you can see wiiat hes changed.

Paul, I understand from the t=arn you are in meetings this afternoon and likely unable to review, but | also understand this pack was
drafted following conversations with yourself so we plan to progress on that basis and in the interests of time.

Thanks.

Michael Cormach

Principai Adviscr (Mcdia)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Dejpartment cf Transport and Main Roads
————————— Not Relevant

P: 07 3335 4035 | M

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
michael.cormack@translink.com.au

www translink.com.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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MEDIA ADVISORY
Office of the Minister for Transport

Date & time of opp

Friday 30 June — 12pm

Location & electorate

Downer Rail Facility: 3 Ellena Street, Maryborough. (Maryborough
electorate — Bruce Saunders MP)

Downer has been officially awarded Queensland Train Manufacturing

invited/contacted

Reason for
opportunity Program Design Build and Maintain Contract.
Media to be Minister Bailey's office to invite media.

Attendees/invitees

Queensland Transport Minister Mark Bailey, Assistant Minister for Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders, Downer Group Chief Executive Officer
Peter Tompkins, Downer EGM — Rail & Transit Systems | Not Relevant

Downer EGM — Passenger North Not Relevant and media.
Total Federal |$
$4.6 billion State $4.6 billion
Funding ]
Local $
Other $
Jobs QTMP will support more than 1300 jobs as part of the contract.

Media opportunity

X | Photo opp Interview —_i Il;( Media event Release only
Speech Other: _____
Attachments
X | Media release X Run__sheet X | Talking points X | Q&As
HIB X | Fast Facts
Not Relevant
Prepared by: | Michael Cormack Principal Advisor (Media) (07) 3338 4035
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

. Downer signs $4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland
Train Manufacturing Program.
. The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland rail

network, and support 1300 jobs in construction and manufacturing.

. The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

. Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with a $4.6 billion contract now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture the trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that raii manufacturing jobs would
be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support 800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built facility at
Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the program
earlier this year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disabiiity, with the addition of Train Boarding
Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains, as well as
phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in Torbanlea and
a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government ovei the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s biggest
infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to Queensland Premie’ Annastacia Palaszczuk:
“Our government made a promise to biing train building back to Maryborough, and we have delivered.

“l saw how much this contract meains to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited Downer earlier
this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $4.6 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training in
Maryborough, but it sets cui staie up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributai!e tc the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszzzuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good jobs
and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea, Maryborough, and
the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction and
manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.
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“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority."

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing Bruce
Saunders:

“I fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades of skill we have here in Maryborough
and in the generations of train builders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setiing up site
compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with ali 65 trains expected
to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population boom, as well as Cross River Rail
and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to Downer Group Chief Executive Officer Peter Tompkins:

“Downer is the leading provider of rollingstock asset management servicas and has over than 100 years’
experience delivering rail solutions for the people of Queenslarid.

“We look forward to working closely with the Department of Trarisport and Main Roads, and applying our
industry-leading engineering and maintenance practices to deiiver this iconic project.”

Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing Warkers’ Union Spokesperson):

Fast Facts:
. Downer will build 65 new six-cai trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland, by
Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.
. 800 jobs supported in the region

. Delivered as part of the $4.6 hillion Queensland-made Train Manufacturing Program.
. The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from 2026.
. The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 1300 jobs in

construction and manufacturing across Queensland.
The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:

. construction of 65 six-car passenger trains

. construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for major
manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

. construction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau

. the ongeing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more information or o sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.

Media Contacts:

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey)

Blair Harris (Assistart /Minister Saunders) - Not Relevant
(Minister Butcher)

Not Relevant

ENDS
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Fast Facts: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program
.  The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has
signed a Design Build and Maintain Contract with Downer for the
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

.  The program will bring train manufacturing back to
Maryborough, continuing a 150-year tradition of building trains in
this community.
.  The total value of the Design Build and Maintaiin Contract
awarded to Downer is $4.6 billion.
. This contract will support more than 1300 censtruction and
manufacturing jobs for Queensland.
. These are 65 new six-car passenger trains built right in here
in Queensland, for Queenslanders.
.  The program includes:
o Building a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea,
25km north of Maryborough, to buiid the new trains;
o Manufacturing 65 six-car passenger trains for the SEQ
network;
o Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance and
stabling in Ormeau (on the Goid Coast); and
- Ongoing operation and nmiaintenance of the fleet and rail over
fifteen years.
. Features that will be new to these trains include:
o Train Boarding Bridges to make travel more accessible;
o Electronic Leveling Control to bring trains level to the
platform;
- Bike racks on each train;
o Charging poinis so that passengers can charge their devices
on board.
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TALKING POINTS

Grabs

. I’m pleased to announce we've finalised the procurement process and
Downer has been awarded the Design Build and Maintain Contract to
deliver the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

. Downer's proposal presented strong value for money for taxpayers: a
leading-edge, accessible and modern train design, as well as a commitment
to reinvest back into the community with jobs and training programs.

. Downer will build 65 new six-car passenger traifis at a new
manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough — as well
as a new rail facility in Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Talking Points

ENDS

. 65 new six-car trains: There will be a number of features like two
toilet modules on every train, bike racks and mobile phone charging
stations to make travelling a breeze for commuters.

. Fully accessible trains: We've been working closely with the
disability sector since 2021 to co-design these trains and ensure they are
functional and accessible for all passengers. This co-design process will
continue into detailed design ziid delivery.

. Jobs for Queenslanders: The QTMP will bring train manufacturing
back to Queensland, suppariing more than 1300 jobs over the term of the
contract.

. Training for young people on the Fraser Coast: I'm pleased to say
Downer delivered a very strong proposal that will prove a game changer for
the people of Maryborough. Their proposal will deliver jobs and training for
Queenslanders - particularly the Maryborough region, including a strong
focus on the younger workforce.

. New train manufacturing facility at Torbanlea: Construction of a
new, werld class train manufacturing at Torbanlea, 25km north of
Maryborough to build the new QTMP fleet.

. New rail facility at Ormeau: The contract also provides for the
construction of a new, modern rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast to
maintain and stable the QTMP fleet.
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QTMP - FAQs

Will the trains be built here, or built overseas and assembled
here?

The QTMP trains will be built at the Torbanlea Manufacturing Facility.

The facility's capabilities will include steel fabrication, robotic-assisted welding, bogie construction,
car body building, electrical manufacturing, equipment fit-out and testing of the compleied
rollingstock.

While some materials, components and systems will likely need to be obtaiaad from international
suppliers, we will be ensuring that as many materials as possible are sourced {rom Queensland
and Australia.

Why have you previously stated $7.1 billicn but the contract
value is $4.6 billion?

The 4.6 billion contract with Downer covers capital and operational costs over fifteen years only.
The $7.1 billion was the previously budgeted amount for the broader QTMP program.

How many jobs will be created by the project?

QTMP will create hundreds of jobs and build a long-term sustainable rail supply chain for
Queensland.

. QTMP will support more than 1300 jobs as part of the DBM contract.

When will the first train start seivices, and when will the
entire fleet be in service?

QTMP will help support the service uplift required for Cross River Rail and the 2032 Brisbane
Olympic and Paralympic Games.

The first train is anticipated to be manufactured in 2026, with all trains expected to be in service by
2032.

Will the governmeni keep making trains in Maryborough
after the 65 trains are built?

Built into the contract aie actions for further trains (a further 15). So this contract provides certainty
to young people in Marvborough and the Hervey Bay region that there will be ongoing
manufacturing jobs in this region.

The Palaszczuk Government is committed to manufacturing trains in Queensland. That’'s why the
Torbanlea facility. while it will be built by Downer, will remain the property of the State.

We’ve designed this program so that when we order our next set of trains the supplier at that time,
if it isn’t Downer, will be able to fit right in.
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Will the trains be ready in time for Cross River Rail and the
Olympics?

QTMP will help support the service uplift required after the opening of Cross River Rail and for the
2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic Games.

The entire QTMP fleet will be in service in time for the 2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic
Games.

Will the trains be fully accessible?

The QTMP trains will be the most accessible trains in Queensland's history. They will feature two
accessible toilets, wheelchair allocated spaces, priority seats, braille on signage and hearing loops
in all cars.

The QTMP project team is undertaking genuine, early, and comprehensive engagement with the
disability sector to ensure a fully compliant fleet of trains that is accessible and functional for all
passengers.

Can bikes be taken on the train?

The QTMP trains will include a total of four (4) dedicated Gike racks, with two (2) bike racks in the
first and last carriages. One (1) bike will be able to be parked in each bike rack.

Does that mean a limit of four bikes per train?
There will be four e-scooter/bicycle places per trairi, two in the front and two in the rear carriage.

There is no limit on the number of bicycles on trains in off peak periods, pending space
requirements.

Will QR staff operate the trains?

Absolutely. Similar to the existing New Generation Rollingstock trains, QR staff will operate the
trains as guards and drivers.

Will QR maintain the irains?

The contract provides for Downei to maintain the fleet at a new, dedicated maintenance facility in
Ormeau for 15 years with four, tive-year options to extend (up to 35 years in total).

How can local kusinesses supply goods or services to
QTMP?

Businesses interested ifi suppling goods and services to QTMP can register their interest through
Supply TMR.

ENDS
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Media release

Premier

Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games

The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk

Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
Services

The Honourable Mark Bailey

Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Regional
Roads. Member for Maryborough

Bruce Saunders MP

Queensland
Government

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail inaniufacturing
powerhouse

e Downer signs $4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Governmeit’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 1300 jobs in construction and manufacturing.

e The first train set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on irack for 2032.

o Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a doine deal with a $4.6 billion contract now
officially signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture these trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Marybcrough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier this year.

The new trains will be more accessitie for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected io start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attrihutanie to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our goverrment made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
deliverad.

“l saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
Downer earlier this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $4.6 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training
in Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:
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“The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

“With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“‘Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

“| fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades &f skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

“Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they’ll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction tc egin later this year.

“The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.”

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):

Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union Spokesperson):

Fast Facts:

e Downer will build 65 new six-car trains snd associated infrastructure, in Queensland,
by Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.

e 800 jobs supported in the region

e Delivered as part of the $4.€-5ilicey Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

e The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

¢ The Queensland mad= Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 1300 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

The Queensland made Traiix Manufacturing Program includes:
e construction of €5 six-car passenger trains

e construction ot a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e constructicn of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
o the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.
For more inforration or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) —
Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) | Not Relevant

(Minister Butcher) —

Not Relevant
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Fast Facts: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has signed a
Design Build and Maintain Contract with Downer for the Queensland
Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

The program will bring train manufacturing back to Maryborough,
continuing a 150 year tradition of building trains in this community.

The total value of the Design Build and Maintain Ccniract awarded to
Downer is $4.6 billion.

This contract will support more than 1300 consiruction and
manufacturing jobs for Queensland.

These are 65 new six-car passenger trains built right in here in
Queensland, for Queenslanders.

The program includes:

o Building a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km
north of Maryborough, to build the new trains;

o Manufacturing 65 six-car passenger trains for the SEQ network;

o Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance and
stabling in Ormeau (on the Gold Coast); and

o Ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail over
fifteen years.

Features that will be new io these trains include:

o Train Boarding Bridges to make travel more accessible;

o Electronic Leveling Control to bring train level to the platiorm;
o Bike Racks ¢ each train;

o Charging puints so that passengers can charge their devices on
board.

TALKING PQOINTS

Grabs

I’m pleased to announce we’ve finalised the procurement process and Downer
has been awarded the Design Build and Maintain Contract to deliver the
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.
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Downer's proposal presented strong value for money for taxpayers: a leading-
edge, accessible and modern train design, as well as a commitment to
reinvest back into the community with jobs and training programs.

Downer will build 65 new six-car passenger trains at a new manufacturing
facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough — as well as a new rail facility
in Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Talking Points

65 new six-car trains: There will be a number of features like two toilet
modules on every train, bike racks and mobile phone charging stations to
make travelling a breeze for commuters.

Fully accessible trains: We've been working closely with the disability sector
since 2021 to co-design these trains and ensure they are functional and
accessible for all passengers. This co-design process will continue into
detailed design and delivery.

Jobs for Queenslanders: The QTMP will bring train manufacturing back to
Queensland, supporting more than 1300 jobs over the term of the contract.

Training for young people on the Fraser Coast: I'm pleased to say Downer
delivered a very strong proposal that will prove a game changer for the people
of Maryborough. Their proposal wili deliver jobs and training for
Queenslanders — particularly the Maryborough region, including a strong focus
on the younger workforce.

New train manufacturing facility at Torbanlea: Construction of a new, world
class train manufacturing at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough to build
the new QTMP fleet.

New rail facility st Creau: The contract also provides for the construction of
a new, modern rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast to maintain and stable

the QTMP fleet preetheircperationaktife.

ENDS

QTMF - FAQs
Will the trains be built here, or built overseas and assembled

here?
The QTMP trains will be built at the Torbanlea Manufacturing Facility.

RTI-3621 File1 Release ndf - Paace Number: 31 of 130



The facility's capabilities will include steel fabrication, robotic-assisted welding, bogie
construction, car body building, electrical manufacturing, equipment fit-out and testing of the
completed rollingstock.

While some materials, components and systems will likely need to be obtained from
international suppliers, we will be ensuring that as many materials as possible are sourced from
Queensland and Australia.

When will the first train start services, and when will the

entire fleet be in service?

QTMP will help support the service uplift required for Cress River Rail and the 2032 Brisbane
Olympic and Paralympic Games.

The first train is anticipated to be manufactured iin 2026, with all trains expected to be in service
by 2032.

iize)

Will the trains be ready in time for Cross River Rail and the
Olympics?

QTMP will help support the service uplift required after the opening of Cross River Rail and for
the 2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic Games.

The entire QTMP fleet will be in service in time for the 2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic
Games.

Will the trains be fully accessible?

RTI-3621 File1 Release ndf - Paaoe Number: 32 of 130



The QTMP trains will be the most accessible trains in Queensland’s history. They will feature two
accessible toilets, wheelchair allocated spaces, priority seats, braille on signage and hearing
loops in all cars.

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

The QTMP trains will include a total of four (4) dedicated bike racks, with two (2) bike racks in the
first and last carriages. One (1) bike will be able to be parked in each bike rack.

V

a
orit and two in the rear

Will QR staff operate the trains?

Absolutely. Similar to the existing New Generation Roliingstock trains, QR staff will operate the
trains as guards and drivers.

Will QR maintain the trains?

O

7aNN

How can local businesses supply goods or services to QTMP?

Businesses interested in suppling goads and services to QTMP can register their interest through
Supply TMR.

ENDS
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From: Kim M Amos

To: James X Murphy
Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE | QTMP Contract
Date: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 10:31:22 AM

Attachments: TMR OTMP media release.docx

Hi James

QTMP Media Release attached for proposed announcement tomorrow.
Thanks

Kim

Kim Amos

Senior Advisor (Marketing and Communication) | Strategic Communication Unit

Governance Branch | Corporate Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Works: 4 day week, away every Friday

P: 07 3066 7509

Floor 8 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001
kim.m.amos@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 9:56 AM

To: Kim M Amos <Kim.M.Amos@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Frances Z Dodd <Frances.Dodd@translirik.com.au>

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE | QTMP Contract

Hi Kim,

FYI — Attached is the QTMP media release currently with the MO.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

Cameron

Cameron Leslie

Manager (Government & Media Relations)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

~ Not Relevant
P: 07 3338 4047 | M:

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
cameron.leslie@translink.com.au

www . translink.com.au
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
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Fast Facts: Queensland Train Manufacturing
Program

e The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has
signed the Design Build and Maintain Contract with
Downer for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program
(QTMP).

e The $9.5 billion program will bring train manufacturing
back to Queensland.

o $4.869 billion CAPEX
o $4.597 billion maintenance over 35 years

e This announcement unlocks more than 1300 construction
and manufacturing jobs for Queensiand.

e The total value of the Design Buiid and Maintain Contract
awarded to Downer is $4.6 billion.

e These are 65 new six-car passenger trains built right in
here in Queensland, for Queenslanders.

e The program includes:
o Building 65 six-car passenger trains;

o Construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility at
Torbanlea, 25km norih of Maryborough, to build the new
trains;

o Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance
and stabling in Ormeau; and

o The ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and
rail facility.
e Additicnal scope has also been added to the QTMP,
inciuding:
o Train Boarding Bridges;
o Electronic Leveling Control;
o Bike Racks on each train;
o Mainline connection works Torbanlea;
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e The total value of the QTMP has increased from $7.1
billion since late 2021.

e QTMP has not been immune to the unprecedented
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

To: Sally Z Stannard

Cc: Anne E Moffat; Translink Media; Cameron Y Leslie

Subject: FYI | MEDIA OPP| Downer Manufacturing facility

Date: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 5:15:00 PM

Attachments: MEDIA PACK - QTMP Contract Award.docx
image001.png

Hi Sally

There will be a media opportunity at the Downer Manufacturing facility in Maryborougih at 10.20am
on Friday.

We don’t have full details at this stage as the Treasurer’s Office contacted Downer directly. Cameron
has looped our MO in and they are now dealing directly with Treasury.

Translink Media had progressed materials but attached is the media pack for the event. Downer
provided information for the run sheet.

Frances has reviewed and made changes
This has been approved by Peter.

Many thanks,

Tamani Nair

Senior Advisor (Government & Media Relations)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Divisiori
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4516 M| Ot Relevant

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
tamani.nair@translink.com.au

www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

®
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MEDIA ADVISORY
Office of the Minister for Transport

Date & time of opp

Friday 23 June — 10.30am

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
Media to be Minister/Treasurer's office to invite media

Queensland Treasurer Cameron Dick, Downer EGM — Rail & Transit

t Not Relevant D EGM — Passenager North | Not Relevant
Attendees/invitees n%ﬁai%ﬁf 'and media. owner EG =enger or
Total Federal |$
$4.6 billion State $4.6 billion
Funding N S
Local $
Other $
Jobs QTMP will support more than 1300 jobs as part of the contract.

Media opportunity

X | Photo opp Interview _‘ [S( | Media event Release only
Speech Other: K __
Attachments
X | Media release X Runs_heet_" X | Talking points X | Q&As
HIB X | Fast Facts
Not Relevant -
Prepared by: | XXX XXX XXX
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Friday, 23 June, 2023

Queensland's new trains on track with Downer contract signed

e The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has signed the Design Build and
Maintain Contract with Downer for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

e The $9.5 billion program will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.

e This announcement unlocks more than 1300 construction and manufacturing iobs for
Queensland.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program will add another chapter to Downer's rich rail
manufacturing history in the Maryborough region with the QTMP Design Build and Maintain
Contract officially awarded to the company.

The Queensland Government is investing $9.5 billion in the program, making it the largest
investment in rail in Queensland’s history.

Downer will deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea
and a new rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway between the Department of Transport and Main Roads and
Downer since they were announced as the preferred appiicant for QTMP in February this year.

As a result of this, additional scope has been added to irrprove passenger outcomes and ensure
the contract delivers the best outcome for all Queenslanders.

The 65 trains will be accessible and functional for ali passengers with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Contre! o address the gaps between platforms and
trains.

Four bike racks will also be included on each train.

The total value of the QTMP has increased from $7.1 billion since late 2021 due to the additional
scope in the program, and external labour and commodity escalations.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Quotes attributable to XXX:
"These are 65 new trains biilt right here in Queensland, for Queenslanders.

"More than 1300 construction znd manufacturing jobs have now been unlocked across
Queensland with the awaraing of this contract to Downer, with many of these jobs available
immediately.

“As part of the coniract we tasked Downer to make delivering jobs and training for Queenslanders
a priority — particuiarly in the Maryborough region.

"The Desigrn Build Maintain (DBM) contract is valued at $4.6 billion and includes the delivery of
both the rmanufacturing and rail facilities, the manufacture of the 65 trains, and the maintenance of
the new trains and facilities for the next 15 years.

Quotes attributable to XXX:

"The contract includes commitments to local jobs, trainees and apprenticeships, jobs for Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Island people, and supply opportunities and capacity building for local
businesses.
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"This program of works will deliver the best trains in Queensland's history and will be a game-
changer for both the Maryborough region and the train manufacturing industry in Queensland.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site
compounds there and at Ormeau. This will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later
this year at both sites.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains
expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and ecchornic growth, as
well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

More information on the QTMP is available on the TMR website.
Fast facts — Queensland Train Manufacturing Program:
e Construction of 65 six-car passenger trains;

e Construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of
Maryborough, to build the new trains;

e Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling in Ormeau; and

e The ongoing operation and maintenance of the fle=t and rail facility.

ENDS

Fast Facts: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program

e The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has signed the
Design Build and Maintain Contract with Downer for the Queensland
Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

e The $9.5 billiorr program will bring train manufacturing back to
Queensland.

o $4.869 billion CAPEX
o $4.597 billion maintenance over 35 years

e This anncuncement unlocks more than 1300 construction and
manuiacturing jobs for Queensland.

e The total value of the Design Build and Maintain Contract awarded to
Downer is $4.6 billion.

e These are 65 new six-car passenger trains built right in here in
Queensland, for Queenslanders.
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e The program includes:
o Building 65 six-car passenger trains;

o Construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea,
25km north of Maryborough, to build the new trains;

o Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance and
stabling in Ormeau; and

o The ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail
facility.

¢ Additional scope has also been added to the QTMP, including:
o Train Boarding Bridges;
o Electronic Leveling Control;
o Bike Racks on each train;
o Mainline connection works Torbanleza;

e The total value of the QTMP has incieased from $7.1 billion since
late 2021.

e QTMP has not been immune to the unprecedented external
pressures impacting major projecis worldwide.

e These pressures affecting supply and costs of material and labour
have impacted the total vaiuie of the QTMP.

ENDS
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TALKING POINTS

Grabs

I’'m pleased to announce we’ve selected Downer has been awarded the
Design Build and Maintain Contract to deliver the Queensland Train
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

Downer will be building 65 new six-car passenger trains at a new
manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough — as well as a
new rail facility in Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Talking Points

65 new six-car trains: There will be a numiber of features like two toilet
modules on every train, bike racks and I!SE mobile phone charging stations to
make travelling a breeze for commuters.

Fully accessible trains: We've beein working closely with the disability sector
since 2021 to co-design these trains and ensure they are functional and
accessible for all passengers. This ¢o-design process will continue into
detailed design and delivery.

Jobs for Queenslanders: The QTMP will bring train manufacturing back to
Queensland, supporting mcre than1300 jobs over the term of the contract.

Training for youth on the Fraser Coast: I'm pleased to say Downer
delivered a very strong proposal that will prove a game changer for the people
of Maryborough. The!r proposal will deliver jobs and training for
Queenslanders -- particularly the Maryborough region, including a strong focus
on the younger workforce.

New train manufacturing facility at Torbanlea: Construction of a new, world
class train manufacturing at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough to build
the new QTMP fleet.

New rail facility at Ormeau: Construction of a new, modern rail facility at
Ormeau on the Gold Coast to maintain and stable the QTMP fleet. —

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
construction, car body building, electrical manufacturing, equipment fit-out anc testing of the
completed rollingstock.

While some materials, components and systems will likely need to be obtained from
international suppliers, we will be ensuring that as many materials as possibie are sourced from
Queensland and Australia.

How much will the project cost?

The government has committed more than $9.5 billion to building and maintaining the new fleet
and associated infrastructure, including the manufacturing, mainterniance and stabling facilities.

How many jobs will be created by the project?

QTMP will create hundreds of jobs and build a long-term sustainable rail supply chain for
Queensland.

® Overall: Economic modelling reflects that QTMF will support more than 1300 jobs as part
of the DBM contract.

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

The first train is anticipated to be manufactured in 2026, with all trains expected to be in service
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

The entire QTMP fleet wiil be in service in time for the 2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic
Games.

Will the trains be fully accessible?

The QTMP trains will be the most accessible trains in Queensland's history. They will feature two
accessible teilets, whneelchair allocated spaces, priority seats, braille on signage and hearing
loops in atl cars.

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

Similar to the NGR trains, QR staff will operate the trains as guards and drivers.

Will QR maintain the trains?

The successful bidder will maintain the fleet at a new, dedicated maintenaiice facitity in Ormeau.

How long will the proposed applicant maintain the fleet?

The proposed applicant will maintain the fleet for an initial term of 15 years, with an option to
extend by an additional 20 years based on performance to a possible 35 years total.

How can local businesses supply goods or services to QTMP?

Businesses interested in suppling goods and services to QTMP can register their interest through
Supply TMR.

ENDS
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Pages 52 through 54 redacted for the following reasons:

Not Relevant



From: Nicole Z Davis

To: Michael P Cormack; Cameron Y Leslie; Translink Media

Cc: James X Murphy

Subject: RE: For approval | Updated media pack: QTMP contract award
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:52:51 PM

No probs Michael. | think team are all across social and web but they are nervous not to miss anything.
Sing out if there are any changes needed

Thanks
Nic

Nic Davis
Executive Director, Strategic Communication Unit
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

| work flexibly at TMR. I'm sending this message now because it suits my working arrangements.
I don’t expect you to read, action or respond out of your normal work hours.

Floor 8 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QId 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane QId 4001

P: (07) 9| M Not Relevant

E: nzdavis@tmr.qld.govag

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Michael P Cormack <Michael.Cormack@translink.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:52 PM

To: Nicole Z Davis <Nicole.Z.Davis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>; Translink Media
<Translink.Media@translink.com.au>

Cc: James X Murphy <James.X.Murphy@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For approval | Updated media pack: QTMP contract award

Sorry, Nic, that was my mistake.
Thanks.

Michael Cormack

Principal Advisor (Media)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4035 | M:| Not Relevant
Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street [ Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001

michael.cormack@translink.com.au.
www translink.com.au
www tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Nicole Z Davis <iNicola.Z.Davis@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 june 2023 2:51 PM

To: Michael P Cermack <Michael.Cormack@translink.com.au>; Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>; Translink Media
<Iranslink.Mediz@iranslink.com.au>

Cc: Jaines X Murphy <James X.Murphy@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subjact: FW: For approval | Updated media pack: QTMP contract award

HIl Team,

Can you please remember to cc us in.

It is especially relevant with regard to QTMP and other TMR branded projects that the TMR comms team are providing to support to.

Many thanks
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Nic

From: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR <mail.doctrak.media.tmr@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:36 PM

To: Sally Z Stannard <Sally.Stannard@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Peter L Milward <peter.milward@translink.com.au>; Paul Z Hoffmann
<Paul.ZHoffmann@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Translink Media <Translink.Medja@translink.com.au>; Brydie L Bodnar <Brydie.l.Bodnar@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Cameron Y Leslie
<Cameron.leslie@translink.com.au>; Mandy L Bird <Mandy.|.Bird@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Subject: For approval | Updated media pack: QTMP contract award

Hi all,

For your approval, please find attached three documents regarding tomorrow’s QTMP media event:

e A clean media pack for Mins;

e A media release with tracked changes; and

e A media pack with tracked changes.
These materials contain input from the MO and the team has fact-checked them (approved by Peter Giii). The clean copy incorporates
the team’s changes from the MO’s materials. However, | have also attached the materials sent down by the MO with tracked changes
from the team so you can see what has changed.

Paul, I understand from the team you are in meetings this afternoon and likely unable to review, bt | also understand this pack was
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

P: 07 3338 4035 | M| Not Relevant
Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001

michael.cormack@translink.com.au

www translink.com.au

www tmr.gld.gov.ay

RTI-3621 File1l Release ndf - Paade Number: 56 of 130



From: Sally Z Stannard

To: Paul Z Hoffmann
Subject: FW: BRIEFS FOR ACTION - COM1195 - Confidential - QTMP contract award
Date: Monday, 3 July 2023 4:33:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
COM1195 ADG eSigned 270623.pdf
Att 1 OTMP.pdf
image003.png
FYI

Kind regards

Sally Stannard
Acting Director-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3066 7316

Floor 36 | 1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

sally.stannard@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential, privaie cr legally privileged information.
You may only use this email if you are the person(s) it was intencied to be sent to, and if you use it in an
authorised way. If this email has been sent to you by mistake, piease nctify the sender immediately,
destroy any hard copies of the email, and delete it from your coimputer network. Any confidentiality or legal
privilege is not waived or destroyed by the mistake. You must not use, review, alter, quote, paraphrase,
transmit, disclose or distribute this email without appropriate authority.

From: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 4:23 PM

To: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Peter L Milward <peter.milward@translink.com.au:; Sally Z Stannard
<Sally.Stannard@tmr.gld.gov.au>; @Minister Bailey Media <MinisterBaileyMedia@min.internal>;
Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>

Subject: FW: BRIEFS FOR ACTION - COM 1195 - Confidential - QTMP contract award

Key messages

Please update so that messaging is cerisistent with what was announced on Friday. Couple of things
to consider:

* The Queensland Government is rvestgS9-SbitoririReprogrammakingfthetargest

Delete reference to $9.5 billicn and the largest investment in rail in Qld’s history. Talk about the $4.6
billion contract with Dewner, what it does (factory then maintenance over 15 years) and the $4.89
b (? check budget papers) capital investment over the forward estimates. Can talk biggest
investment in rollingstock.

e The program wiil bring train manufacturing back to Queensland, stpportingrrore-thar366jobs
overthetermu e vontract:

To date we have referred to 800 jobs in Maryborough. Consistency is good. We can add other jobs
when we are getting going on Ormeau, for example. People will understandably think of these two
things separaiely.

Also I'mr chasing down photos of Acting DG and Downer CEO from Friday for TMR internal comms.
Happy to discuss.

Stuart Stark

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7314 | M Not Relevant
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E Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au

From: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 1:52 PM

To: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Matt Swan <Matt.Swan@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Kobe Abraham
<Kobe.Abraham@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Kerry Nielsen <Kerry.Nielsen@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: BRIEFS FOR ACTION - COM1195 - Confidential - QTMP contract award

Hi

Please find attached for approval.

File No. COM1195 [ ] URGENT
Date: 27/06/2023 L] covip-1s
Title/Subject: Confidential - QTMP contract award I Correspondence
4 Brieiing Note
inister’'s Constituen
| Minister’s Constituent
[ Advisor: Rap
Comments:
[ chief of Staff: pate:
Comments:
[ Minister: |Date:
Comments:
Further Action:
MO Tracking #
Tracking 27/06 TT to SS

Taleah Thompson
Departmental Liaison Officer | Cabinet, Legislation and [=xecutive Services
Corporate Division | Governance Branch | Departrnent of Transport and Main Roads

TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

WARNING: This email (including any attachnciits) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) i1 was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use,
review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and wos sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email
and delete it and any copies of it from your comiputer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure tfiat this zmail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or
replication problems (includirg incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this emcil do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations
utilising the same infrostructure.

This email, togeiher with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain priviieged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform
the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your
computer system network.

If not ar. intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this
email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the Queensland Government.
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

High Risk briefing note
COM1195

To: Director-General

SUBJECT: Confidential - QTMP contract award DATE: 27 June 2023
APPROVAL REQUIRED BY: ASAP
RISK LEVEL: High

CBRC FUNDING REQUIRED: No

A/Director-General’s Comments:
Great - thanks

Approved | Net-Approved

A/Director-General ../ | R S

Date 27/06/2023

Noted
Progress to Minister’s office for noting — Yes/&e (DG office only) | Minister ..
Date ... looo.... looo....

Recommendations

. That you approve the communication plan for the award of the Design, Build Maintain
Contract to Downer to deliver the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (Attachment 1).

. That you indicate if this cornmiunication plan is to be submitted to the Minister for Transport
and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services’ office for noting.

Background/summary

. It is anticipated the Qu:eensland Government will award Downer the Design Build and
Maintain (DBM) contract for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) by early
July.

. This is a sigrificant milestone for the program, and a ‘good news story’.

. Downer wil! deiiver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at
Torbaniza and a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling at Ormeau.

. This pian covers the critical activities that need to occur on the day, and the day after the
Contract Award to communicate the milestone with internal and external stakeholders.

Endorsed by: Endorsed by GM: Endorsed by:
Frances Dodd Paul Hoffman Peter Milward
General Manager A/Deputy Director-General
Passenger Rollingstock and Translink
Signalling
Tel: 3338 4438 Tel: 3066 7314 Tel: 3066 4158
Date: 21 June 2023 Date: 21 June 2023 Date: 22 June 2023
COM1195 Page 1 of 3
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Planned communication program

. The timing of announcement is tied to commercial negotiations and execution of Project
Deed.

. Implementation of communications materials will commence on the day after Contract Award.

° Communication activities include:

media announcement — Ministerial Statement

Not Relevant

Risk Assessment

. Using the TMR communication risk assessment toci (Apperidix A), this communication
material has been determined as high risk due to the fellowing factors.

A number of communities and key stakeholders will be impacted by the project given
the geographical impact of the QTMP across Queensland.

Mr Bruce Saunders MP, Member for Marytorough and Assistant Minister for Train
Manufacturing is a supporter of the QTNiP, and the manufacturing facility will be built in
his electorate.

QTMP is the largest investment in raii m Queensland’s history.
This milestone will likely result in widespread regional and state-wide media coverage.

Budget and funding source

. There is no funding required to underiake these communication activities.

Government Objectives

. By creating local jobs and committing to the ongoing development of the manufacturing
industry in regional Queeansiand, the QTMP aligns to the following government objectives of
the Unite and Recover - Queensland’s Economic Recovery Plan:

supporting jobs

making it for Queensland
building Quserisland
growing cur regions
investing in skills.

More information

. Fer mere information, please refer to the communication [plan/materials] (Attachment 1).

COM1195

Page 2 of 3
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Appendix A

TMR communication risk assessment tool

This document aligns with TMR’s Risk Assessment and Ratings Matrix. To be used in conjunction with your local branch risk criteria register.

TMR risk criteria R recommended approving managers

HIGH

GACC

COM1195

Impact .

G

Impact is largely positive with minor inconvenience to the community or stakeholders. .

/

.
.

Overall the community is supportive of the project/works.
May be small groups of people with limited influence, who are disgruntled.

Sensitivities

Few or no sensitivities (e.g. it’s not in a minister’s or shadow minister’s electorate, there hasn’t been any problems in the past, no known .
vocal residents/stakeholders).
No other Queensland Government departments or levels of government (local or federal) are involved.

Media .

May attract some negative media attention in regional/local media, or has appeared in local paper with no further issues.

Other

May be a previously approved document that is getting minor, non-sensitive updates.

Impact .
. E Impactis largely positive but some stakeholder groups will be moderately inconvenienced (that is, the work/changes may affect busiress or
industry trade, people cannot access their street for a short period of time). _
c P aa rakara
* large sections of the community or key stakeholders are supportive of the project/works.
* Some influential stakeholder/industry groups are likely to be disgruntled.
*  There are known vocal opponents.
Sensitivities )
e  Other Queensland Government departments and/or other levels of government (local or federal) are involved/impacted.
Media
*  May attract some negative media attention in regional/local media or has appeared in local paper with minor/=asily mitigated issues.
Other
*  May be a media opportunity for the Minister and/or the Premier.
Impact .
*  Some people are very adversely affected by the work/change (e.g. their property will be impacted, people cannoi access their street for a
prolonged period of time) .
*  Alarge group of people or key stakeholders are significantly impacted by the project/works.
¢ B 1d :
*  large sections of the community or key stakeholders are likely to be disgruntled.
*  An MP has taken the work/project/issue on as a cause.
Sensitivities
*  Known to be a ‘hot topic’.
*  Other similar activity has had a poor outcome in the past.
e The project/work is located in a minister’s and/or shadow minister’s electorate.
* The project/work/change relates to critical assets/programs/initiatives, Queenslans Gove nment commitment or departmental six-month
commitment.
*  Other Queensland Government departments and/or levels of government i=ral or federal) are involved /impacted.
Media
*  There has been some previous negative media coverage — regional/stateiao
*  Willlikely result in widespread regional and/or statewide media coverage.
Other
*  All speeches and presentations when people are representing the department and all abstracts and papers submitted to journals and
*  conferences (this process is at the DG’s request). Refer to ti:e Anprova! o ocess: External presentations, speeches and abstracts.
*  Allevents (photo opportunities, sod turnings, site tours. project mnostones, campaign launches) due to their visibility in the community.
Refer to the event approval processes.
*  Anevent to which the Minister or DG is invited.
Major campaign activities include the following: Minor pai: ivities include the fi i .
*  Communication or advertising activity with «i 1nedia placeament spend * Communication or advertising activity with a media placement
over $100,000 (noting that activity cannot b= vroken i1'u segments to spend under $100,000
go under the threshold) * Major or sensitive community engagement activities with a ®
* Television and/or cinema advertising, 'ncluding naid community total budget of less than $50,000
sefvice announcements * Controversial or sensitive communication or advertising
*  Communication on major projects, prograi:c ard government activity not included in a major campaign
initiatives * Minor updates to existing campaigns.

Major community engagement actities viith a total budget of more
than $50,000

Statewide direct mail a:1d/ar 1nserts
Full page advertising in mejcr n.etrepolitan newspapers
Major recruitment activity (over $50,000 media placement spend).
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Only Divisional approval is required.

TMR recommended approvers
include:

- Accountable Manager

— Director

—Regisnal Lirector.
Referto your boanch’s risk
asseszmenc tout fur your branch’s
nominated approving managers.
Na peer review is necessary from
cominunication Services, however
you inay seek the assistance of your
Yev fccount Manager to develop a
commurication plan and/or materials

Coramunication Services peer-reviews
communication plan and materials.
TMR recommended approvers
include:

— Accountable Manager

~ Director

~ Regional Director

— General Manager.
Refer to your branch’s risk
assessment tool for your branch’s
nominated approving managers.

Communication Services reviews
communication plan and materials.
TMR recommended approvers include:

— Accountable Manager

— Director

~ Regional Director

— General Manager

— Deputy Director-General

— Director-General

—  Minister (for noting).

Communication Services reviews
submission and collateral, and
provides strategic advice.

TMR recommended approvers
include:
— Accountable Manager
— Director
— Regional Director
~ General Manager.
— Deputy Director-General
— Director-General
— Minister (for noting)
- Govemment Advertising and
Communication Committee
(GACO).
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Introduction

Situation

The Queensland Government's Queensland Train Manufacturing Program
(QTMP) was established to meet the increasing demand for rail transport in
South East Queensland over the next 10 years.

The Queensland Government is investing $9.5 billion in the program, making
it the largest investment in rail in Queensland’s history. This will deliver 65
six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea
and a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling at Ormeau.

It is anticipated Contract Award for the Design Build Maintain (DBM)
Contract for QTMP will occur by early July 2023.

This is a significant milestone for the program, and a ‘good news story’.

The project team are planning a range of proactive communication activities
to coincide with this milestone.

QTMP has been assessed as a high risk program. As a result, the
Communication Approach for the project will anticipate enquiry ari
comment as a result of the listed risks.

This Plan covers the integrated activities that are propcsed to enisure the

smooth delivery of the announcement and prepares for anv stakeholder
reaction.

Department of Transport and Main Roads

o

ial an%uncement

Key issues:

Project assessed as High Ris

by Premier and Minister/s

level of media interest

A number of communities and key stakeholders will be impacted by the project
given the geographical impact of the QTMP across Queensland.

The Local Member for Maryborough and Assistant Minister for Train
Manufacturing is a supporter of the QTMP, and the manufacturing facility will be
built in his electorate.

QTMP is the largest investment in rail in Queensland's history.

This milestone will likely result in widespread regional and state-wide media
coverage.

The QTMP trains are subject to recommendations of the New Generation
Rollingstock Commission of Inquiry
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Integrated internal approach

TRANSLINK
Passenger Rollingstock and
Signalling Branch (PRSB)

TRANSLINK @
Government and Media Relations
\Z

Corporate Division

Lead the delivery of QTMP
documentation.

Package the communication

approach, drawing from Translink
PRSB requirements for approvals.

Responsible for the accuracy
of the information and data.

Develops i@ent and sends to
@ t for approval

7 June 2023 Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Goal and objectives

Goal

To announce the Contract Award for the Design Build and Maintain (DBM) Contract for the Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

Objectives

¢ To inform key stakeholders and community that a major project miiesione has been achieved with the
announcement of the awarding of the contract to deliver QTIMP

e To inform key stakeholders of next steps for QTMP
¢ To celebrate the milestone and thank the internal team

e To provide an update on probity for the QTMP

Department of Transport and Main Roads

RTI-3621 File1l Release ndf - Paae Number: 67 of 130



Key messages

. The Queensland Government has awarded Downer the Design Build and Maintain (DBM) contract for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

. Downer will deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea and a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling at Ormeau.
. This project supports Transport and Main Road’s goal of creating a single integrated transport network accessible to everyone.

. The QTMP will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.
. The program will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting more than 1300 jobs over the term of the contract.

. The Queensland Government is investing $9.5 billion in the program, making it the largest investment in rail in Queensland’s history.

. Site investigations and early works are underway at the Torbanlea manufacturing facility site and Ormeau rail facility site.

. The project team is preparing a detailed design of the facilities and passenger traiis.

. Major construction is scheduled to commence later this year.

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Solution

S =

Communication approach Timing

*  Media announcement — Ministerial Statement « The timing of announcement is tied to commercial

o Not Relevant negotiations and execution of Project Deed.

+ Implementation of communications materials will
commence on the day after Contract Award.

Department of Transport and Main Roads 7

RTI-3621 File1l Release ndf - Paae Number: 69 of 130



Stakeholders

Government

External
*  Queensland Premier, Annastacia Palaszczuk « Downer
*  Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Mark Bailey « Media
*  Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Member for Maryborough, Bruce Saunders «  Traditional Owner groups
Internal «  Accessibility stakeholders
*  A/Director-General Department of Transport and Main Roads, Sally Stannard «  Potential suppliers and job seekers
*  A/Deputy Director General, Peter Milward . Project stakeholders
*  TMR Executive Leadership Team « Residents and businesses of Torbanlea and
*  Ministers with interest in QTMP Maryborough
« Directors’ General with interest in QTMP * Residents and businesses of Ormeau
+  Members of QTMP Executive Steering Committee, Project Control Group and Evaluation Panel +  General public

* AllPRS TMR staff
*  QTMP project team
e All Translink and TMR staff

Department of Transport and Main Roads

RTI-3621 File1l Release ndf - Paae Number: 70 of 130




Overview

. Project assessed as High Risk

. Proposed Ministerial announceniient

. Interest in the program by Premier and Minister/s

. Potential for high level of media interest

. Contract Award is a significant milestone

. Historical NGR Commission of Inguiry

. $9.5 billion project

. Close residential stakeholders in Ormeau

. LNP Eiected Representative in Ormeau
Imminent eiection

. m
Solution N\ L Targetgrowp

Premier and Ministers See key messages slide
*  TMR Executive leadership
*  TMR staff and project team

The Queensland Government's Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) was established to meet
the increasing demand for rail transport in South East Queensland over the next 10 years.

The Queensland Government is investing $9.5 billion in the program, making it the largest investment in rail in
Queensland’s history.

It is anticipated Contract Award for the Design Build Maintain (DBM) contract for QTMP will occur in late June.
The team plan a range of proactive communication activities to coincide with this milestone.

Key objectives

. To inform key stakeholders and community that a major project milestone has been achieved with the Downer
announcement of the awarding of the contract to Downer to deliver QTMP *  Media
. To inform key stakeholders of next steps for QTMP *  Project stakeholders

» Residents and businesses of impacted
communities

» Traditional Owner groups

» Suppliers and job seekers

» Accessibility stakeholders

* General public

Communication approach (including key-e ‘(/jr oS Related activity to note Evaluation

. Media announcement — Ministerial Statement Media take up
. Social media views and reposts
Not Relevant Social media comments
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Page 72 redacted for the following reason:

Not Relevant



Tactical plan

Publish date Activity

Responsible Area  Status

Description Audience

Media communication tactics

TBD - Day of, or day Media announcement/
after contract signing Ministerial Statement

Media Translink Media Approved
coverage

Official statement delivered to Media Nil
members of news media to

announce contract award —

External communication tactics

Not Relevant
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Thank you and stay

connected




From: Sally Z Stannard

To: Mandy L Bird
Subject: FW: COM 1195
Date: Monday, 7 August 2023 3:45:00 PM

Printed Copy please

Not Relevant

Discover the story on the Travelling” by Gilimbaa artwork included in our Acknowledgment statement above.

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence
under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994.
Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.
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From: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR

To: Sally Z Stannard; Peter L Milward; Paul Z Hoffmann; Peter Z Gill; Lindsey J Wowor; Leith P Knight; Frances Z Dodd
Cc: Translink Media; Cameron Y Leslie; Brydie L Bodnar; Nicole Z Davis; PRS.Communications

Subject: FW: Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

Date: Friday, 30 June 2023 12:36:02 PM

Hi all,

Please find below a joint statement from Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk, Minister Mark Bailey and Assistant
Minister Bruce Saunders announcing the QTMP contract with Downer has been signed.

We will monitor media coverage throughout the afternoon and share it around.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks.

Michael Cormack

Principal Advisor (Media)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4035 | M} R
Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
michael.cormack@translink.com.au

www_ translink.com.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Ministerial Media Statements QLD <no-reply@statements.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 12:33 PM

To: Michael P Cormack <Michael.Cormack@translink.com.au>

Subject: Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s raii manufacturing powerhouse

JOINT STATEMENT

Premier and Ministier for the Olympic and Paralympic
Games
The Honourable Annasiacia Palaszczuk

]

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for
Digital Services
The Honourabie Mark Bailey

Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Regional
Roads
Mr Biuce Saunders

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s ralil
manufacturing powerhouse

Image - Dowper

o Downer signs $4.6 billion contract to deliver Palaszczuk Government's landmark
dueensland Train Manufacturing Program.

¢ The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland rail
network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturing.

«_The first train set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The $7.1 billion Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is now in motion with a $4.6 billion
contract now officially signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture these trains.
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Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail manufacturing
jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support 800 construction and
manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built
facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred suppiier for
the program earlier this year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between piatfarms and
trains, as well as phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing 7acility in
Torbanlea and a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau 0 the Cold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 rnonths as part of the state’s
biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our government made a promise to bring train building kack to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

“l saw how much this contract means to the meirand women of Maryborough when | visited
Downer earlier this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure gznerations of job security, skills and training in
Maryborough, but it sets our state up fora strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

“The Palaszczuk Governmeni is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting
good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about deiivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and thie wider region.

“With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction
and manufacturing iobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
and Memper for Maryborough Bruce Saunders:

“Iicught hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades of skill we have here in
Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

“Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they’ll start setting up site
compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.
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“The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as Cross
River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.”

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing Glenn
Butcher:

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we should.

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in the world, soit's fantasiic to
be part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government that’s bringing train manufacturing back to local
workshops.

“The Palaszczuk Labor Government backs manufacturing because makliig things here means
more local jobs.”

Quotes attributable to the member for Hervey Bay Adrian Tantari:
“This is a great moment for the entire Fraser Coast community.

“This is going to bring jobs, it is going to bring skills and it'is geing to bring career long
opportunity for young people who want to stay on in the region.

“Only a Palaszczuk Labor Government can deliver this for Queensland”.

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail manufacturing oversees. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI memicers and the Maryborough community to bring rail
manufacturing back home. Today, our dream i3 one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail manufacturing
back home, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWU members at Downer EDI in iviaryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged as
some of the best train manufaciurers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as we
rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Fast Facts:

e Downer will build 65 new six-car trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland, by
Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.

e 800 jobs sugported in the region

o Delivered as part of the $7.1 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

e The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from 2026.

e The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

e ' The $4.6 billion contract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for the
next 15 years.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:

e construction of 65 six-car passenger trains
e construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for major
manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet
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e construction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
¢ the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
Artist impressions. available Here.
ENDS

Media Contacts:

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR

Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders)|NR

Unsubscribe me

Vi .

© The State of Queensland
(Department of the Premier and Cabinet)
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From: Brydie L Bodnar

To: Sally Z Stannard

Cc: DG-Corr

Subject: FW: URGENT (Confidential) COM1195 - ADG consideration - QTMP contract award
Date: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 11:37:28 AM

Attact COM1195 Contract Award COM Brief high risk.pdf

ADG,

For your consideration.

[Comms plan as you chased this morning — this has been through Strategic Comms who are ready to go when signed]
Kind regards,

Brydie Bodnar

Acting Chief Operations Officer
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3066 1467 | M; Not Relevant
Floor 36 | 1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

Brydie.l.Bodnar@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.
Discover the story on the ‘Travelling’ by Gilimbaa artwork included in our Acknowledgment statement above.

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retentior: oi Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence
under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official miscenduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994.
Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Ministerial.Parliament <Ministerial.Parliament@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 8:59 AM

To: Brydie L Bodnar <Brydie.L.Bodnar@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: DG-Corro <DG-Corro@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT (Confidential) COM1195 - ADG consideration - QTMP contract award

Hi Brydie

Please see attached for ADG consideration urgent communications brief C6M1195 regarding QTMP contract award.

Once the content is considered, please email Ministerial.Parliament@tnir.qld.gov.au.

Ty

Meredith Freiberg

Assistant Advisor (Ministerial and Parliamentary Support)

Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services

Governance Branch | Corporate Division

Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3066 7037
Floor 5| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

meredith.r.freiberg@tmr.qld.gov.au
CLES Connection Hub
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

High Risk briefing note
COM1195

To: Director-General

SUBJECT: Confidential - QTMP contract award

DATE: 27 June 2023
APPROVAL REQUIRED BY: ASAP
RISK LEVEL: High

CBRC FUNDING REQUIRED: No

Director-General’s Comments:

Approved / Not Approved

Progress to Minister’s office for noting — Yes/No (DG office only) Minister

Noted

Date ........ [o...... [o......

Recommendations

o That you approve the communication plan for the award of the Design, Build Maintain
Contract to Downer to deliver the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (Attachment 1).

o That you indicate if this communication plan is to be submitted to the Minister for Transport
and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services’ office for noting.

Background/summary

o It is anticipated the Queensland Government will award Downer the Design Build and
Maintain (DBM) contract for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) by early

July.

o This is a significant milestone for the program,

and a ‘good news story’.

. Downer will deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at
Torbanlea and a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling at Ormeau.

. This plan covers the critical activities that need to occur on the day, and the day after the
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

Date: 21 June 2023 Date: 21 June 2023
COM1195

Date: 22 June 2023
Page 1 of 3





Planned communication program

o The timing of announcement is tied to commercial negotiations and execution of Project
Deed.

o Implementation of communications materials will commence on the day after Contract Award.

. Communication activities include:

media announcement — Ministerial Statement

TMR webpage updates (including updated project fact sheet)
TMR social media updates (LinkedIn and Facebook)

internal communications (Yammer, TMR Intranet)

TMR Intranet article

Translink Times article

Director-General internal email to Executive Leadership Team
Minister to Minister letter

Director-General to Director-General letter

Director-General message to all TMR staff

personalised and direct contact with stakeholders.

Risk Assessment

o Using the TMR communication risk assessment tool (Appendix A), this communication
material has been determined as high risk due to the following factors.

A number of communities and key stakeholders will be impacted by the project given
the geographical impact of the QTMP across Queensland.

Mr Bruce Saunders MP, Member for Maryborough and Assistant Minister for Train
Manufacturing is a supporter of the QTMP, and the manufacturing facility will be built in
his electorate.

QTMP is the largest investment in rail in Queensland’s history.
This milestone will likely result in widespread regional and state-wide media coverage.

Budget and funding source

. There is no funding required to undertake these communication activities.

Government Objectives

° By creating local jobs and committing to the ongoing development of the manufacturing
industry in regional Queensland, the QTMP aligns to the following government objectives of
the Unite and Recover — Queensland’s Economic Recovery Plan:

supporting jobs

making it for Queensland
building Queensland
growing our regions
investing in skills.

More information

. For more information, please refer to the communication [plan/materials] (Attachment 1).

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

Impact *  Only Divisional approval is required.
+ Impactis largely positive with minor inconvenience to the community or stakeholders. *  TMR recommended approvers
c ity/stakehold: Aoy include:
+  Overall the community is supportive of the project/waorks. = Accountable Manager
*  May be small groups of people with limited influence, who are disgruntled. — Director
Sensitivities — Regional Director.
+  Few orno sensitivities (e.g. it's notin a minister's or shadow minister's electorate, there hasn’t been any problems in the past, no known *  Referto your branch’s risk

vocal residents/stakeholders). assessment tool for your branch’s
*  No otherQueensland Govemment departments or levels of government (local or federal) are involved. nominated approving managers.
Media *  No peer review is necessary from
+  May attract some negative media attention in regional/local media, or has appeared in local paper with no further issues. communication Services, however
Other you may seek the assistance of your
+  May be a previously approved document that is getting minor, non-sensitive updates. Key Account Manager to develop a

communication plan and/or materials

Impact *  Communication Services peer-reviews

* Impactis largely positive but some stakeholder groups will be moderately inconvenienced (that is, the work/changes may affect business or communication plan and materials.
industry trade, people cannot access their street for a short period of time). «  TMRrecommended approvers

Ie ity/ i iment include:

+  Large sections of the community or key stakehaolders are supportive of the project/works. : g?:;;;:ﬂme Manager

*  Some influential stakeholder/industry groups are likely to be disgruntled. ~ Regional Director

+  There are known vocal opponents. — General Manager.

Sensitivities *  Referto your branch’s risk

assessment tool for your branch’s

»  Other Queensland Government departments and/or other levels of government (local or federal) are involved/impacted. = )
nominated approving managers.

Media

+  May attract some negative media attention in regional/local media or has appeared in local paper with minor/easily mitigated issues.
Other

+  May be a media opportunity for the Minister and/or the Premier.

Impact *  Communication Services reviews
*  Some people are very adversely affected by the work/change (e.g. their property will be impacted, people cannot access their street fora communication plan and materials.
prolonged period of time) *  TMR recommended approvers include:
+  Alarge group of peaple or key stakeholders are significantly impacted by the project/works. - Sf“"i”tame Manager
oo o - Director

.

2 - Regional Director
* large sections of the community or key stakeholders are likely to be disgruntled. - General Manager
*  An MP has taken the work/project/issue on as a cause. - Deputy Director-General
Sensitivities — Director-General

- Minister (for noting).
+  Known to be a ‘hot topic’. inister (for noting)

+  Other similar activity has had a poor outcome in the past.

= +  The project/work is located in a minister's and/or shadow minister's electorate.
9 +  The project/work/change relates to critical assets/programs/initiatives, Queensland Government commitment or departmental six-month
== commitment.
+  Other Queensland Government departments and/or levels of government (local or federal) are involved/impacted.
Media
+ There has been some previous negative media coverage - regional/statewide.
+  Will likely result in widespread regional and for statewide media coverage.
Other
*  All speeches and presentations when people are representing the department and all abstracts and papers submitted to journals and
+  conferences (this process is at the DG’s request). Refer to the Approval process: External presentations, speeches and abstracts.
*  Allevents (photo opportunities, sod turnings, site tours, project milestones, campaign launches) due to their visibility in the community.
Refer to the event approval processes.
*  Anevent to which the Minister or DG is invited.
Major campaign activities include the following: Miner campaign activities include the following: *  Communication Services reviews
+ Communication or advertising activity with a media placement spend * Communication or advertising activity with a media placement SUbT"SS‘U” and.collat-eral, and
over $100,000 (noting that activity cannot be broken into segments to spend under $100,000 provides strategic advice.
go under the threshold) = Major or sensitive community engagement activities with a * TMR recommended approvers
+  Television and/or cinema advertising, including paid community total budget of less than $50,000 '”dU:E: o
) service announcements  Controversial or sensitive communication or advertising = Di“:@i‘:g:a AL
o +  Communication on major projects, programs and government activity not included in a major campaign — Regional Director
< mlt.wanves ) - ) * Minor updates to existing campaigns. —  General Manager.
o +  Major community engagement activities with a total budget of more —  Deputy Director-General
than $se,000 ~  Director-General
+  Statewide direct mail and/or inserts —  Minister (for noting)

*  Full page advertising in major metropolitan newspapers - Govemment Advertising and
Communication Committee

*  Major recruitment activity (over $50,000 media placement spend). (GACO)
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
Communication Approach for the project will anticipate enquiry and
comment as a result of the listed risks.

This Plan covers the integrated activities that are proposed to ensure the
smooth delivery of the announcement and prepares for any stakeholder
reaction.

Department of Transport and Main Roads

Key issues:

Project assessed as High Risk

Proposed Ministerial announcement

Interest in the program by Premier and Minister/s
Potential for high level of media interest

Contract Award is a significant milestone

Risks:

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

Signalling Branch (PRSB) TRANSLINK

Government and Media Relations
Unit

Corporate Division

Lead the delivery of QTMP
documentation.

Package the communication

approach, drawing from Translink

Develops media content and sends to )
P PRSB requirements for approvals.

SCU team for approval

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

e To inform key stakeholders and community that a major project milestone has been achieved with the
announcement of the awarding of the contract to deliver QTMP

e To inform key stakeholders of next steps for QTMP
e To celebrate the milestone and thank the internal team

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

. The project team is preparing a detailed design of the facilities and passenger trains.

. Major construction is scheduled to commence later this year.

Department of Transport and Main Roads






Solution

Communication approach

o Media announcement — Ministerial Statement

¢ TMR webpage updates (including updated project fact sheet)
e TMR social media updates (LinkedIn and Facebook)

o Internal communications (Yammer, TMR Intranet)

° Personalised and direct contact with internal and external stakeholders

Department of Transport and Main Roads

E=8

Timing

» The timing of announcement is tied to commercial
negotiations and execution of Project Deed.

* Implementation of communications materials will
commence on the day after Contract Award.






Stakeholders

Government

* Queensland Premier, Annastacia Palaszczuk

*  Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Mark Bailey

« Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Member for Maryborough, Bruce Saunders
Internal

»  A/Director-General Department of Transport and Main Roads, Sally Stannard

«  A/Deputy Director General, Peter Milward

« TMR Executive Leadership Team

*  Ministers with interest in QTMP

» Directors’ General with interest in QTMP

Members of QTMP Executive Steering Committee, Project Control Group and Evaluation Panel
* AllPRS TMR staff

*  QTMP project team

« All Translink and TMR staff

Department of Transport and Main Roads

External

Downer

Media

Traditional Owner groups
Accessibility stakeholders
Potential suppliers and job seekers
Project stakeholders

Residents and businesses of Torbanlea and
Maryborough

Residents and businesses of Ormeau

General public






Overview

Background

e Project assessed as High Risk

. Proposed Ministerial announcement

. Interest in the program by Premier and Minister/s

. Potential for high level of media interest

. Contract Award is a significant milestone

. Historical NGR Commission of Inquiry

0 $9.5 billion project

. Close residential stakeholders in Ormeau

. LNP Elected Representative in Ormeau
Imminent election

Solution Target group

Key objectives Premier and Ministers See key messages slide
*  TMR Executive leadership

* TMR staff and project team

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

° To inform key stakeholders and community that a major project milestone has been achieved with the

*  Downer
announcement of the awarding of the contract to Downer to deliver QTMP * Media
. To inform key stakeholders of next steps for QTMP *  Project stakeholders

» Residents and businesses of impacted
communities

« Traditional Owner groups

* Suppliers and job seekers

» Accessibility stakeholders

* General public

Communication approach (including key deliverables) Related activity to note Evaluation

° Media announcement — Ministerial Statement Media take up
Social media views and reposts
Social media comments

° TMR webpage update (including updated project fact sheet)

° TMR social media updates (LinkedIn and Facebook)

° Internal communications (Yammer, TMR Intranet)

° Personalised and direct contact with internal and external stakeholders






Tactical plan

Publish date

Activity

Description

Audience

Evaluation

Responsible Area

Internal communication tactics
Day/s after A/Director-General internal Email to inform about contract TMR Executive Nil NA SCU Internal Drafted
announcement email to Executive Leadership | award, changes to probity and Leadership Team Communications
Team project next steps

Day/s after Minister to Minister letter Letter to inform about contract All relevant Ministers Nil NA Translink Drafted
announcement award, changes to probity and Government

project next steps Relations
Day/s after A/Director-General to Director Letter to inform about contract All relevant Director- Nil NA Translink Drafted
announcement General letter award, changes to probity and Generals Government

project next steps Relations
Day/s after A/ Director-General message Email to inform TMR about contract | All TMR staff Nil NA SCU Internal Drafted
announcement to all TMR staff award and project next steps Communications
Day/s after Yammer update Post on Yammer to promote the All TMR Nil Web stats QTMP team Drafted
announcement project, announce contract award

and provide contact details
Day/s after TMR Intranet article Intranet article to share contract All TMR Staff Nil Web stats SCU Internal Drafted
announcement award news and inform wider TMR Communications

audience about the project benefits
Dayl/s after Translink Times article Intranet article to share contract All TMR and Translink | Nil Web stats QTMP team Drafted
announcement award news and inform wider TMR | Staff

and Translink audience about the

project benefits






Tactical plan

Publish date

Activity

Description

Audience

Evaluation

Responsible Area

Status

Media communication tactics

Media announcement/

Official statement delivered to

Media

Nil

Media

Translink Media

contract award
LinkedIn — inform suppliers and
employment seekers

TBD - Day of, or day Approved
after contract signing Ministerial Statement members of news media to coverage

announce contract award
External communication tactics
Immediately after Update QTMP project page Update to webpage for wording General public Nil Web stats SCU Online Pending
ministerial around contract award and key upload
announcement messages, including updated

project fact sheet as PDF
Day/s after TMR social media updates on Facebook dark post — inform General public TBC Web stats SCU Social Media Drafted
announcement Facebook and LinkedIn Torbanlea and Ormeau residents of






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

Approved | Not Approved

Director-General .......ccoveevvviieriinrrnnnnens

Date ........ [ouen... l......

Progress to Minister’s office for noting — Yes/No (25 office only) Minister

Noted

Date ........ [o...... [o......

Recommendations

That you approve the communicatiorn plan for the award of the Design, Build Maintain

Contract to Downer to deliver the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (Attachment 1).

That you indicate if this cornmunication plan is to be submitted to the Minister for Transport
and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services’ office for noting.

Background/summary

COM1195

It is anticipated the Qi:eensland Government will award Downer the Design Build and
Maintain (DBM) contract for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP) by early
July.

This is a significant milestone for the program, and a ‘good news story’.

Downer wil! deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at
Torbaniza and a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling at Ormeau.

This pian covers the critical activities that need to occur on the day, and the day after the
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

o Using the TMR communication risk assessment toci {Apperidix A), this communication
material has been determined as high risk due to the following factors.

A number of communities and key stakeholders will be impacted by the project given
the geographical impact of the QTMP across Queensland.

Mr Bruce Saunders MP, Member for Maryiorough and Assistant Minister for Train
Manufacturing is a supporter of the GNP, and the manufacturing facility will be built in
his electorate.

QTMP is the largest investment in raii '\n Queensland’s history.
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
industry in regional Queensiand, the QTMP aligns to the following government objectives of
the Unite and Recover - Quzensland’s Economic Recovery Plan:

supporting jobs

making it for Queensland
building Queerisland
growing our regions
investing in skills.

More information

. For mere information, please refer to the communication [plan/materials] (Attachment 1).

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
+  May be small groups of people with limited influence, who are disgruntled. — Directer
Sensitivities —Regiana! Lirector.
+  Few orno sensitivities (e.g. it's notin a minister's or shadow minister's electorate, there hasn’t been any problems in the past, no known *  Referloyourbranch’s risk

vocal residents/stakeholders). asseszmert tool fur your branch’s
*  No otherQueensland Govemment departments or levels of government (local or federal) are involved. nominated approving managers.
Media * N2 peerreview is necessary from
+  May attract some negative media attention in regional/local media, or has appeared in local paper with no further issues. comamunication Services, however
Other you inay seek the assistance of your
+  May be a previously approved document that is getting minor, non-sensitive updates. Wey fccount Manager to develop a

comimiinication plan and/or materials

Impact *  Communication Services peer-reviews
* Impactis largely positive but some stakeholder groups will be moderately inconvenienced (that is, the work/changes may affect business or communication plan and materials.
industry trade, people cannot access their street for a short period of time). s TMR recommended approvers
C it/ 1l iment include:
Y
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

+  May attract some negative media attention in regional/local media or has appeared in local paper with minor/=asily mitigated issues.
Other

+  May be a media opportunity for the Minister and/or the Premier.

Impact *  Communication Services reviews
*  Some people are very adversely affected by the work/change (e.g. their property will be impacted, people cannoi acuass their street fora communication plan and materials.
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
9 +  The project/work/change relates to critical assets/programs/initiatives, Queenslan Gove ment commitment or departmental six-month
== commitment.
+  Other Queensland Government departments and/or levels of government *c<al or federal) are involved/impacted.
Media
+  There has been some previous negative media coverage — regional/statewiac
+  Willlikely result in widespread regional and for statewide media roverage.
Other
*  All speeches and presentations when people are representing the department and all abstracts and papers submitted to journals and
+ conferences (this process is at the DG’s request). Refer to tiie Approva: n.ocess: External presentations, speeches and abstracts.
*  Allevents (photo opportunities, sod turnings, site tours. project miestones, campaign launches) due to their visibility in the community.
Refer to the event approval processes.
*  Anevent to which the Minister or DG is invited.
Major campaign activities include the following: Miner campaign activities include the following: *  Communication Services reviews
+ Communication or advertising activity with /1 'nedia placoment spend * Communication or advertising activity with a media placement SUbT"SS‘U” and.collat-eral, and
over $100,000 (noting that activity cannot b= Lroken i1 'u segments to spend under $100,000 provides strategic advice.
go under the threshold) = Major or sensitive community engagement activities with a * TMR recommended approvers
+  Television and/or cinema advertising, 'ncliiding naid community total budget of less than $50,000 '”dU:E: o
) service announcements  Controversial or sensitive communication or advertising = Di“:@i‘:g:a AL
+ Communication on major projects. progranis ard government activity not included in a major campaign : .
= S s ) . i — Regional Director
< mlt.\ahves ) s ) * Minor updates to existing campaigns. —  General Manager.
o +  Major community engagemeit activities vith a total budget of more —  Deputy Director-General
than $se,000 ~  Director-General
+  Statewide direct mail 8./ cr miseris —  Minister (for noting)
*  Full page advertising in mejcr metrcpolitan newspapers - Govemment Advertising and
4 . A4 . Communication Committee
*  Major recruitment activity (cver $50,000 media placement spend). (GACO)
COM1195 Page 3 of 3
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
Communication Approach for the project will anticipate enguiry z2nd
comment as a result of the listed risks.

This Plan covers the integrated activities that are cicposed to ensure the
smooth delivery of the announcement and prepares for any stakeholder
reaction.

Department of Transport and Main Roads

9

Key issues:

Interest in the, fxogragby Premier and Minister/s
Potenti @ij vel of media interest
Awa

C is a significant milestone

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

TRANSLINK «
Pa_sseng_er Rollingstock and TRANSLINK $
Re

Signalling Branch (PRSB) Government and Me tioris

m for approval

Lead the delivery of QTMP n|
S Develop Eﬁgﬁé and sends to

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

e To inform key stakeholders and community that a major project miiestcne has been achieved with the
announcement of the awarding of the contract to deliver QTMP

e To inform key stakeholders of next steps for QTMP
e To celebrate the milestone and thank the interna! team

e To provide an update on probity for the QTMP

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Key messages

. The Queensland Government has awarded Downer the Design Build and Maintain (DBM) contract for the Queensland Train Manutaciuring Program (QTMP).

. Downer will deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea and a new rail facility for rain maintenance and stabling at Ormeau.
. This project supports Transport and Main Road’s goal of creating a single integrated transport network accessible to everyone.

. The QTMP will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.
. The program will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting more than 1300 jobs cver the term of the contract.

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

o E=E

Communication approach Timing

y Media announcement — Ministerial Statement » The timing ot announcement is tied to commercial
Not Relevant L. . .

o negotiaticns and execution of Project Deed.

* implementation of communications materials will
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

«  Members of QTMP Executive Steering Committee, Projeci Controi Group and Evaluation Panel
* AllPRS TMR staff

*  QTMP project team

« All Translink and TMR staff

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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External

Downer

Media

Traditicinal Owner groups
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

. Contract Award is a significant miiestone

. Historical NGR Commission of Inquiry

. $9.5 billion project

. Close residential stakeholders in Ormeau

. LNP Electea Representative it Ormeau
Immirent election

Solution r‘\‘ et group

Key objectives Premier and Ministers See key messages slide
* TMR Executive leadership

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
. To inform key stakeholders of next steps for QTMP * Project stakeholders

» Residents and businesses of impacted
communities

+ Traditional Owner groups

* Suppliers and job seekers

» Accessibility stakeholders

* General public

Communication approach (ipelyghay ()-»- iverables) Related activity to note Evaluation

° Media announcement — Ministerial Statement Media take up
Social media views and reposts
Social media comments

e |Not Relevant
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Tactical plan

Publish date Activity Description Audience Evaluation ‘@» pnsible Area  Status

/\N

Media communication tactics

TBD - Day of, or day Media announcement/ Official statement delivered to Media Nil Media Translink Media Approved
after contract signing Ministerial Statement members of news media to coverage
announce contract award |

External communication tactics

Not Relevant
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From: Anne E Moffat

To: Sally Z Stannard
Cc: DG-Corr
Subject: FW: URGENT COM1195 (resubmission) - ADG consideration - Confidential - QTMP contract award
Date: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 12:34:36 PM
Attachments: image001.ong
COM1195 Brief.pdf
image004.ong
ADG,

For your consideration.

Kind regards,

Anne Moffat

Chief Operations Officer

Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3066 7112 | m] NOt Relevant

Floor 36 | 1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001
anne.e.moffat@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Discover the story on the ‘Travelling’ by Gilimbaa artwork included in our Acknowledgment statement above.

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence
under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constittce cfficial misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994.
Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Ministerial.Parliament <Ministerial.Parliament@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 11:31 AM

To: Anne E Moffat <Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: DG-Corro <DG-Corro@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT COM1195 (resubmission) - ADG consideration - Confidential - QTMP contract award

Hi Anne

Please see attached for ADG consideration resubmission of urgent cornmunications brief COM1195 regarding Confidential - QTMP
contract award.

This brief was previously approved by ADG for progression te ViC ter noting on 27 June 2023. MO's request for changes to attachment 1
has been included below. Changes to attachment 1 are marked in re3.

Once the content is considered, please email Ministerial.Parliameit@tmr.qld.gov.au.

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

From: TMR DLO <TMR DLO@tinr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 4.26 PM

To: Ministeriai.Parliament <Mlinisterial.Parliament@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: BRIEFS FOR ACTION - COM1195 - Confidential - QTMP contract award
Hi team

MO is requestirg this one be updated please

Tharks

Taleah Thoiipsci

Deparimental Liaison Officer | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services

Corporate Division | Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 2644 | Brisbane Qld 4001
(07) 3066 4216

TMR_DL tmr.qld.gov.
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

DATE: 17 July 2023
APPROVAL REQUIRED BY: ASAP
RISK LEVEL: High

CBRC FUNDING REQUIRED: No

Director-General’s Comments:

Approved / Not-Approved

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

o Downer will deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at
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

internal communications (Viva Engage, TMR Intranet)

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

o There is no funding required to undertake these communication activities.

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

o For more information, please refer to the communication [plan/materials] (Attachment 1).

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

The QTMP

)

is-will
deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at
Torbanlea and a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling at
Ormeau.

It-is-anticipated-Contract Award for the Design Build Maintain (DBM)

Contract for QTMP is scheduled to occur in late willeceuronThursday-22
June 2023.

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

Lead the delivery of QTMP Package the communication

documentation. approach, drawing from Translink

PRSB requirements for approvals.

Develops media content and sends to
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

¢ To inform key stakeholders and community that a major project milestone has been achieved with the
announcement of the awarding of the contract to deliver QTMP

¢ To inform key stakeholders of next steps for QTMP
e To celebrate the milestone and thank the internal team

¢ To provide an update on probity for the QTMP

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

. The program will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting jobs now and into the future, bringing a pipeline of training and development opportunities.

. Site investigations and early works are underway at the Torbanlea manufacturing facility site and Ormeau rail facility site.

. The project team is preparing a detailed design of the facilities and passenger trains.

. Maijor construction is scheduled to commence later this year.

Department of Transport and Main Roads -






Solution
&

Communication approach

e  Media announcement — Ministerial Statement

e TMR webpage updates (including updated project fact sheet)
e  TMR social media updates (LinkedIn and Facebook)

o Internal communications (Yammer, TMR Intranet)

° Personalised and direct contact with internal and external stakeholders

Department of Transport and Main Roads

H

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

*  Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Member for Maryborough, Bruce Saunders
Internal

»  A/Director-General Department of Transport and Main Roads, Sally Stannard

*  A/Deputy Director General, Peter Milward

«  TMR Executive Leadership Team

*  Ministers with interest in QTMP

» Directors’ General with interest in QTMP

*  Members of QTMP Executive Steering Committee, Project Control Group and Evaluation Panel
* AllPRS TMR staff

*  QTMP project team

* All Translink and TMR staff

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

; L - A . S . Close residential stakeholders in Ormeau
The team plan a range of proactive communication activities to coincide with this milestone.

. LNP Elected Representative in Ormeau
. Imminent election

Target group

Key objectives Premier and Ministers See key messages slide
*  TMR Executive leadership

* TMR staff and project team

. To inform key stakeholders and community that a major project milestone has been achieved with the

» Downer
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

. TMR webpage update (including updated project fact sheet)

. TMR social media updates (LinkedIn and Facebook)

. Internal communications (Yammer, TMR Intranet)

. Personalised and direct contact with internal and external stakeholders






Tactical plan

Publish date

Activity

Description

Audience

Evaluation

Responsible Area

Status

Internal communication tactics

announcement

award news and inform wider TMR
and Translink audience about the
project benefits

Staff

Dayl/s after A/Director-General internal Email to inform about contract TMR Executive Nil NA SCU Internal Drafted
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
Day/s after Translink Times article Intranet article to share contract All TMR and Translink | Nil Web stats QTMP team Drafted






Tactical plan

Publish date Activity Description Audience Evaluation Responsible Area  Status

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

To: TMR DLO <IMR_DLO@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Peter L Milward <peter.milward@translink.com.au>; Sally Z Stannard <Sally.Stannard@tmr.gld.gov.au>; @Minister Bailey Media
<MinisterBaileyMedia@min.internal>; Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>

Subject: FW: BRIEFS FOR ACTION - COM1195 - Confidential - QTMP contract award

Key messages

Please update so that messaging is consistent with what was announced on Friday. Couple of things to consider:
e The Queensland Government is tvestirgS9-5bithortthe-programrakingHthetargestinvestmentiaratt
Delete reference to $9.5 billion and the largest investment in rail in Qld’s history. Talk about the $4.6 billion contract with Downer,
what it does (factory then maintenance over 15 years) and the $4.89 b (? check budget papers) capital investment over the forward
estimates. Can talk biggest investment in rollingstock.

* The program will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland, stpportingrrore-thani366jobsoverthetermot+hecontract:

To date we have referred to 800 jobs in Maryborough. Consistency is good. We can add other jobs when we are getting going on
Ormeau, for example. People will understandably think of these two things separately.

Also I'm chasing down photos of Acting DG and Downer CEO from Friday for TMR internal comm:s.

Happy to discuss.

Stuart Stark

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 37197314 | M Not Relevant
E Stuart.Stark@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

High Risk briefing note
COM1195

To: Director-General

SUBJECT: Confidential - QTMP contract award DATE: 17 July 2023

APPROVAL REQUIRED BY: ASAP
RISK LEVEL: High

CBRC FUNDING REQUIRED: No

Director-General’s Comments:

Approved | Not-Approved

Director-General ......cccoveevviiiennnnernnnnens

Date.......... | P | PP

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
Torbanieza and a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling at Ormeau.

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
material has been determined as high risk due to tnhe following factors.

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

o There is no funding required tc underiake these communication activities.

Government Objectives

. By creating local jobs and committing to the ongoing development of the manufacturing
industry in regional Quaensiand, the QTMP aligns to the following government objectives of
the Unite and Recover -- Quzaensland’s Economic Recovery Plan:

supporting jobs

making it for Queensland
building Queensland
growirg cui regions
investing i skills.

More information

o Foi more information, please refer to the communication [plan/materials] (Attachment 1).

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

t-is-anticipated-Contract Award for the Design Build Maintain (DBM)

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
Communication Approach for the project will anticipate enquiry ard
comment as a result of the listed risks.

This Plan covers the integrated activities that are proposed to ensure the

smooth delivery of the announcement and prepzres for any stakeholder
reaction.

Department of Transport and Main Roads

Key issues:

Project assessed as High Ris

Proposed MipisteXial an%uncement
Interest i rog by Premier and Minister/s

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

Signalling Branch (PRSB) Corporate Division

TRANSLINK %
Government and Med@ela ns

Lead the delivery of QTMP
documentation.

Package the communication

approach, drawing from Translink
PRSB requirements for approvals.

\&
Develops i ent and sends to
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

To inform key stakeholders and community that a major project miiesione has been achieved with the
announcement of the awarding of the contract to deliver QTIMP

To inform key stakeholders of next steps for QTMP

To celebrate the milestone and thank the intermal team

To provide an update on probity for the QTMP

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Key messages

. The Queensland Government has awarded Downer the Design Build and Maintain (DBM) contract for the Queensland Train Mariufacturing Program (QTMP).

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

Ex +—
{5% T

Communication approach Timing

*  Media announcement — Ministerial Statement + The iiming of announcement is tied to commercial
riegotiations and execution of Project Deed.

Not Relevant

+ Implementation of communications materials will
commence on the day after Contract Award.
[ ]

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Stakeholders

Government External

* Queensland Premier, Annastacia Palaszczuk «  Downer

*  Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Mark Bailey + Media

»  Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Member for Maryborough, Bruce Saunders Traditional Owner groups

Internal «+  Accessibility stakeholders

*  A/Director-General Department of Transport and Main Roads, Sally Stannard «  Potential suppliers and job seekers

*  A/Deputy Director General, Peter Milward
+ TMR Executive Leadership Team
e Ministers with interest in QTMP

e Directors’ General with interest in QTMP

*  Members of QTMP Executive Steering Committee, Project Coritrol Group and Evaluation Panel °

+ AlIPRS TMR staff
*  QTMP project team
+ All Translink and TMR staff

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
announcement of the awarding of the contract to Downer to deliver QTMP
. To inform key stakeholders of next steps for QTMP

Communication approach (including k

. Media announcement — Ministerial Statement
Not Relevant

Project assessed as High Risk

Proposed Ministerial announcerierit

Interest in the program by Premier and Minis:er/s
Potential for high level of media interest

Contract Award is a significant milestone
Historical NGR Commission of Inquiry

» 895 billion-projact

Close residential stakeholders in Ormeau
LNP ciected Representative in Ormeau
!mminent eisction

L\ L Targetgrowp |

Related activity to note

Premier and Ministers
TMR Executive leadership
TMR staff and project team
Downer

Media

Project stakeholders
Residents and businesses of impacted
communities

Traditional Owner groups
Suppliers and job seekers
Accessibility stakeholders
General public

See key messages slide

Evaluation

Media take up
Social media views and reposts
Social media comments
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Tactical plan

Media communication tactics

TBD - Day of, orday | Media announcement/ Official statement delivered to Media Nil Media Translink Media Approved
after contract signing Ministerial Statement members of news media to coverage
announce contract award o 1

External communication tactics

Not Relevant
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Thank you and stay

connected




From: Sally Z Stannard

To: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR

Cc: Translink Media; Anne E Moffat; Nicole Z Davis; Cameron Y Leslie; Mia N McGaffin
Subject: RE: For A/g DG approval: Media statements - QTMP contract awards - TMR and Downer
Date: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:28:00 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Approved to progress

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
This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential, private or legally privileged

information. You may only use this email if you are the person(<) it was intended to be sent to, and if
you use it in an authorised way. If this email has been sent tc you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email, and delete it from your computer network. Any
confidentiality or legal privilege is not waived or destroy=d by (iic inistake. You must not use, review,
alter, quote, paraphrase, transmit, disclose or distribute tiiis email without appropriate authority.
From: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR <mail.doctrak.media.tmr@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 2:28 PM

To: Sally Z Stannard <Sally.Stannard@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Translink Media <Translink.Media@trans!ink.ccin.au>; Anne £ Moffat
<Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Nicole Z Davis <Nicole.Z.Davis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Cameron Y
Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.zau>, Mia N McGaffin <Mia.McGaffin@translink.com.au>
Subject: For A/g DG approval: Media statements - QTMP contract awards - TMR and Downer

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
pencilled in for Thursday 22 june.

This has been approved by Peier Milward.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

Mia

Mia McGaifin

Advisor (Goverinrnent & Media Relations)

Office of tre Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Departmeint of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4231 | P: 07 3338 4438

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
Mia.McGaffin@translink.com.au

www . translink.com.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Sally Z Stannard

To: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR

Cc: Anne E Moffat; Translink Media; Cameron Y Leslie
Subject: Re: FYI | MEDIA OPP| Downer Manufacturing facility
Date: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 5:30:20 PM

No issues

Kind regards

Sally Stannard

Acting Director-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3066 7316
Floor 36 | 1 William Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

11 nnar mr.ql

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential, private or legally

intended to be sent to, and if you use it in an authoiised way. If this email has been sent
to you by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the
email, and delete it from your computer network. Any confidentiality or legal privilege is
not waived or destroyed by the mistake. You must not use, review, alter, quote,
paraphrase, transmit, disclose or distribite this vmail without appropriate authority.

On 21 Jun 2023, at 5:15 pm, Maiithox DocTrak Media - TMR
<mail.doctrak. media.tmr@tmr.qid.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Sally

There will be a media eppeitunity at the Downer Manufacturing facility in
Maryborough at 10.30am on Friday.

We don’t have full details at this stage as the Treasurer’s Office contacted Downer
directly. Cameron has looped our MO in and they are now dealing directly with
Treasury.

Translinik Media had progressed materials but attached is the media pack for the
event. Downer provided information for the run sheet.

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

P: 073338 4516 Mz "R
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Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
tamani.nair@translink.com.au

www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

<image001.png>

<MEDIA PACK - QTMP Contract Award.docx>
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

Downer has been officially awarded Queensland Train Manufactuiing

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
Peter Tompkins, Downer EGM — Rail & Transit Systems |NotRelevant

Downer EGM — Passenger North |Not Relevant and media.
Total Federal |$
$4.6 billion State $4.6 billion
Funding /AN
Local $
Other $
Jobs QTMP will support more than 1300 jobs as part of the contract.

Media opportunity

oq V&

X | Photo opp Interview i ILX Media event Release only
Speech Other:

Attachments

X | Media release X | Run sheet X | Talking points X | Q&As

HIB

Not Relevant

Prepared by:

Michael Cormack

Principal Advisor (Media) (07) 3338 4035
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
o The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland rail

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

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with a $4.6 billion contraci riow officially
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

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Ruild, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s biggest
infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to Queensland Premie:r Annastacia Palaszczuk:
“Our government made a promise to bitnq train building back to Maryborough, and we have delivered.

‘I saw how much this contract meaiis to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited Downer earlier
this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $4.6 billion pragram secure generations of job security, skills and training in
Maryborough, but it sets cui staie up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributai!e tc the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good jobs
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
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“‘Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority."

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

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population bocm, as well as Cross River Rail
and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to Downer Group Chief Executive Officer Peter Tompkins:

“‘Downer is the leading provider of rollingstock asset management services and has over than 100 years’
experience delivering rail solutions for the people of Queenslarnd.

“We look forward to working closely with the Department of Trarisgort and Main Roads, and applying our
industry-leading engineering and maintenance practices to deiiver this iconic project.”

Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing Warkers’ Union Spokesperson):

Fast Facts:
. Downer will build 65 new six-car trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland, by
Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.
o 800 jobs supported in the region

. Delivered as part of the $4.6 billion Queensland-made Train Manufacturing Program.
o The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from 2026.
. The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 1300 jobs in

construction and manufacturing across Queensland.
The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:

o construction of 65 six-car passenger trains

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

Blair Harris (Assistart /Minister Saunders) -—|Not Relevant
(Minister Butcher) -

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
.  The total value of the Design Build and Maintain Contract
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
. The program includes:
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
o Ongoing operation and nmaintenance of the fleet and rail over
fifteen years.
.  Features that will be new to these trains include:
o Train Boarding Bridges to make travel more accessible;
- Electronic Leveling Control to bring trains level to the
platform;
- Bike racks on each train;
o Charging pcinis so that passengers can charge their devices
on board.
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TALKING POINTS

Grabs

. I’'m pleased to announce we’ve finalised the procurement process and
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

. Downer will build 65 new six-car passenger trains at a new
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
continue into detailed design zind delivery.

. Jobs for Queenslanders: The QTMP will bring train manufacturing
back to Queensland, supporiing more than 1300 jobs over the term of the
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

. New trzain manufacturing facility at Torbanlea: Construction of a
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
car body building, electrical manufacturing, equipment fit-out and testing of the cempleted
rollingstock.

While some materials, components and systems will likely need to be obtainaa from international
suppliers, we will be ensuring that as many materials as possible are sourced irom Queensland
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

The Palaszczuk Covernment is committed to manufacturing trains in Queensland. That's why the
Torbanlea facility, while it will be built by Downer, will remain the property of the State.

We’'ve designed this program so that when we order our next set of trains the supplier at that time,
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

The QTMP trains will be the most accessible trains in Queensland's history. T hey will feature two
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
Ormeau for 15 years with four, 1ive-year options to extend (up to 35 years in total).

How can local usinesses supply goods or services to
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

Subject: RE: Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

Date: Friday, 30 June 2023 4:03:56 PM

Hi all,

FYI, please find below coverage of today’s Queensland Train Manufacturing Program announcement:
e Fraser Coast Chronicle: Downer signs contract in Maryborough for $4.6 billion rail project
e Yahoo! News Australia: Downer wins $4.6 billion Queensland train contract
e Minister Bailey Eacebook post

Australian Manufacturing Twitter post

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Cheers.

Michael Cormack

Principal Advisor (Media)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4035 | M: NR

Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001

michael.cormack@translink.com.au

www translink.com.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR <mail.doctrak.media.tmr@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 12:36 PM

To: Sally Z Stannard <Sally.Stannard@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter L Miilward <peter.milward@translink.com.au>;
Paul Z Hoffmann <Paul.Z.Hoffmann@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter Z Gill <Peter.Gill@translink.com.au>; Lindsey J
Wowor <Lindsey.Wowor@translink.com.au>; Leith P Knight <leith.Knight@translink.com.au>; Frances Z Dodd
<Frances.Dodd@translink.com.au>

Cc: Translink Media <Translink.Media@translink.com.au>; Cameron Y Leslie
<Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>; Brydie L Bodnar <RBrydie.L.Bodnar@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Nicole Z Davis
<Nicole.Z.Davis@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; PRS.Communicaticns <PRS.Communications@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Maryborough’s Downer locked i1 as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

Hi all,

Please find below a joint statement from Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk, Minister Mark Bailey and Assistant
Minister Bruce Saunders announcing the OTMP contract with Downer has been signed.

We will monitor media coverage throughout the afternoon and share it around.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks.

Michael Cormack

Principal Advisor (Media)

Office of the Deputy Directoi-Gereral | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Mzin Roads

P: 07 3338 4035 | M{NR

Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbanz Cl4 4001
michael.cormack@transtink.com.au

www translink.comi.au

www tmr.gld.gov.a

Frorh: Ministerial Media Statements QLD <no-reply@statements.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 12:33 PM

To: Miichael P Cormack <Michael.Cormack@translink.com.au>

Subject: Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

JOINT STATEMENT
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Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic
Games
The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for
Digital Services
The Honourable Mark Bailey

Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Regicnal
Roads
Mr Bruce Saunders

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensiand’s rail
manufacturing powerhouse

Image - Downer

o Downer signs $4.6 billion contract to deliver Palaszczuk Government’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, foi use cn the South East Queensland rail
network, and support 800 jobs in construction ana mianufacturing.

e The first train set to be delivered in 2026, witt all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway at the state-owned Tarbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The $7.1 billion Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is now in motion with a $4.6 billion
contract now officially signed for Downer Group> to design and manufacture these trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail manufacturing
jobs would be returned to Maryborougiy, with this investment set to support 800 construction and
manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the rnanufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built
facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for
the program earlier this vear.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges ana Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and
trains, as wzll 2s phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbarnlea and a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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
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“Our government made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

“l saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
Downer earlier this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training in
Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

“The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queenrsiand, supporting
good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

“With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruitirig for the construction
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queeinslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
and Member for Maryborough Bruce Saunders:

“| fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades of skill we have here in
Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

“Early works are already underway in Torbanlez and in coming weeks they’ll start setting up site
compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

“The first trains will complete manutacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as Cross
River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.”

Quotes attributable tc the Iinister for Regional Development and Manufacturing Glenn
Butcher:

“If we can make ii here in Queensland, we should.

“We know oui Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in the world, so it's fantastic to
be part of the Falaszczuk Labor Government that’s bringing train manufacturing back to local
workshops.

“The Paiaszczuk Labor Government backs manufacturing because making things here means
rmore locai jobs.”

Quotes attributable to the member for Hervey Bay Adrian Tantari:
“This is a great moment for the entire Fraser Coast community.

“This is going to bring jobs, it is going to bring skills and it is going to bring career long
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

“Campbell Newman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring rail
manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail manuracturing
back home, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and scknaowiedged as
some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as we
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
construction and manufacturing across Queensiandi.

e The $4.6 billion contract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for the
next 15 years.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Progiam includes:

e construction of 65 six-car passenger irains

e construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for major
manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e construction of a new rail facility {for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau

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

Charlton Hart (NMinister Bailey) ~|NR

. . (L7 - NR
Blair Harris {Assistant Minister Saunders) —

Unsubscribe me
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© The State of Queensland
(Department of the Premier and Cabinet)
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